



Faculty of Arts and Humanities (Facoltà di Lettere e Filosofia)

# **ERASMUS+ PROGRAMME MOBILITY FOR STUDY Call for applications academic year 2024/2025**

Call for applications and results of the selection procedure <a href="https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584">https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584</a>

Deadline for the submission of the application online: March 5, 2024 - at 14.00

Disposizione n. 65/2024 Prot. n. 303 del 17/01/2024





#### Sommario

ART. 1 – PURPOSES	3
ART. 2 – TYPES AND DURATIONS OF MOBILITY	3
ART. 3 – DESTINATIONS	4
ART. 3.1 – MOBILITY TO CIVIS ALLIANCE UNIVERSITIES	4
ART. 3.2 - MOBILITY WITHIN DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAMMES	4
ART. 3.3 – VENUES AND PLACES AVAILABLE	
ART. 4 – TUITION FEES AND ECONOMIC BENEFITS	95
ART. 4.1 – MONTHLY ERASMUS + GRANT	
ART. 4.2 – SAPIENZA/MUR SUPPLEMENTARY MONTHLY GRANT	
ART. 4.3 INTEGRATION FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES AND/OR SPECIAL NEEDS	97
ART. 5 – APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS	98
ART. 5.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS	
ART. 5.2 – ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS	
ART. 5.3- LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS	
ART. 5.3.1 – LANGUAGE TEST EXEMPTION	
ART. 5.3.2 – LANGUAGE TESTS FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES AND SPECIFIC LEARNING	ì
DIFFICULTIES	
ART. 5.4 – OTHER REQUIREMENTS	
ART. 6 – APPLICATION	
ART. 6.1 – DEADLINES AND SUBMISSION METHODS	
ART. 6.2 – SUBMISSION OF THE APPLICATION – LONG MOBILITY	
ART. 6.3 - "SHORT MOBILITY" APPLICATION FOR PhD STUDENTS	
ART. 7 – RANKINGS	
ART. 7.1 DRAFTING OF THE RANKING LISTS	
ART. 7.2 – ACCEPTANCE OF MOBILITY	
ART. 7.3 – FINAL AWARD OF MOBILITY	
ART. 8 – THE LEARNING AGREEMENT	
ART. 9 – USEFUL INFORMATION	
ART. 10 CHECKS	
ART. 11 PERSONAL DATA PROCESSING	
ART. 12 PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE PROCEDURE	
ART. 13 END OF THE PROCEDURE	
Usegul reference links:	111
Annex 1: ORGANISATION OF LANGUAGE TESTS AT THE SAPIENZA'S LANGUAGE CENTRE	
(CLA)	112





#### ART. 1 - PURPOSES

Erasmus+ is the European Union programme for education, training youth and sports in force for the period 2021-2027 allowing international experience and the acquisition of new competencies. The Erasmus+ programme supports the mobility of students, PhD students and specialisation programme students for a study period abroad during which:

- attend educational activities (lectures) and pass the relevant proficiency assessments/tests (exams);
- combine a study period with a curricular internship period (only if provided for in the educational programme)
- conducting research for the **preparation of the degree programme's dissertation** and/or doctoral thesis
- conducting **research** within the framework of the relevant doctorate or specialisation school.

At the end of the mobility period, full recognition of successful educational and/or research activities undertaken abroad is guaranteed, **provided that they have been approved in advance through the Learning Agreement/Change Form**<sup>1</sup> (see Article 9 below).

#### ART. 2 - TYPES AND DURATIONS OF MOBILITY

1. The duration of the mobility is defined by the inter-institutional agreement between Sapienza and the partner universities.

Study periods abroad, intended as physical mobility, may start **on June 1, 2024**, must end by **July 31, 2025**, and **must be carried out <u>continuously.</u>** 

- 2. Mobility can be of 2 types:
- a. Mobility Erasmus *LONG MOBILITY* for STUDENTS in first and second-cycle degree programmes, PhD students and STUDENTS in specialisation schools, it has a **minimum duration of 2 months (60 days) and a maximum duration of 12 months** (24 months in the case of a single-cycle degree programme) and can be carried out in all the universities of the Programme Countries and Partner Countries.

The duration may vary only for justified academic reasons in the event that:

- the duration of the semesters does not coincide with the academic calendar of the international venue:
- the student has already benefited from mobility periods in the same study cycle. In this case, the maximum duration will be reduced to the remaining months with respect to the maximum limit of 12 months per study cycle (and 24 months for single-cycle degrees), subject to the authorisation of the host institution

<sup>1</sup> 1 Recognition is guaranteed by the approval of the <u>Erasmus Policy Statement</u> (EPS), of the commitments made with the ECHE and the "<u>Regolamento per la Mobilità studentesca e il riconoscimento di periodi di studio e formazione all'estero</u>".





b. Mobility Erasmus SHORT MOBILITY only for PhD STUDENTS:

The *short mobility*, which **may be carried out only by students enrolled on PhD courses**, must have a minimum duration of 5 days and a maximum of 30 days and must <u>only</u> take place at <u>Programme Countries</u>.

#### ART. 3 - DESTINATIONS

It is possible to undertake Erasmus mobility for study at universities with which Sapienza has stipulated an inter-institutional agreement and belonging to one of the following country groups:

- **Programme Countries** which include all EU Member States, as well as Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, Turkey, Serbia and the Republic of North Macedonia;
- Partner Countries: United Kingdom and Switzerland.

#### ART. 3.1 – MOBILITY TO CIVIS ALLIANCE UNIVERSITIES

The activities referred to in Article 1 can also be carried out at universities participating in the CIVIS European Alliance, "A European Civic University <a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/civis-european-civic-university">https://www.uniroma1.it/en/civis-european-civic-university</a>. CIVIS Alliance universities offer mobility opportunities for all degree programmes in their faculties and integrated welcome services <a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/civis-european-civic-university">Students - CIVIS - A European Civic University</a>).

#### **ART. 3.2 - MOBILITY WITHIN DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAMMES**

- 1. By applying for this call for applications, it is also possible to receive support for the study period abroad required to obtain the Italian qualification and the international qualification for degree programmes that provide for this possibility <a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/double-multiple-and-joint-degrees">https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/double-multiple-and-joint-degrees</a>.
- 2. Terms and conditions for participation vary depending on the international venue, year of enrolment/attendance, and academic requirements and are regulated in specific agreements.
- 3. Students wishing to participate in mobility within the double-degree pathways may only apply to this call for applications for the venues reserved for these pathways (see Article 3.3 "AVAILABLE VENUES AND PLACES").

#### ART. 3.3 - VENUES AND PLACES AVAILABLE

Below are the number of places available, the duration of the mobility and the application requirements regarding:

- Venues with Erasmus+ mobility agreements;
- Venues with Erasmus+ mobility agreements within the "CIVIS" Alliance
- Venues with Erasmus+ mobility agreements reserved for students in double degrees.





#### **ERASMUS+ DESTINATIONS**

#### **DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY**

#### (DIPARTIMENTO DI FILOSOFIA)

Sc a co de		Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname	Teacher name	Ar ea co de	Area denomi nation	Nation	Availab le scholar ships	Dura tion in mon ths	Le vel	Language Requirements and notes
62 74 9		A INNSB RU08	MCI - MANAGEMEN T CENTER INNSBRUCK G.M.B.H	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	AUSTRI A	2	6	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: , https://www.mci4me.at/en/international/study- internationally/exchange-students
62 76 6	A T	A WIEN0 1	UNIVERSITÄ T WIEN	VELOTTI	STEFA NO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	6		Lingua 1: German, Level: , B1 per BA; B2 per MA Lingua 2: English, Level: , B1 per BA; B2 per MA
62 77 1	B E	B BRUXE L02	Université Saint-Louis (Saint Louis University, Brussels)	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	BELGIO	2	6	1, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62 79 6	B E	B LEUVE N01	KATHOLIEKE UNIVERSITEI T LEUVEN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	BELGIO	1	5		Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 79 7	B E	B LEUVE N01	KATHOLIEKE UNIVERSITEI T LEUVEN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	BELGIO	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 80 0	E	B LIEGE0 1	UNIVERSITÉ DE LIÈGE	BANINI	Tiziana	14, 05	0314 - Sociolog y and cultural studies, 0532 - Earth science	BELGIO	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
62 80 1	B E	B LOUVAI N01	UNIVERSITE CATHOLIQUE DE LOUVAIN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	BELGIO	1	6	3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62 80 3	R	BG SOFIA0 6	SOFIIKI UNIVERSITE T "SVETI KLIMENT OHRIDSKI"	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	BULGA RIA	1	6	2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 82 1	С	CH LUZER N01	UNIVERSITY OF LUCERNE	MARCHE TTI	SARIN		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	SVIZZE RA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62 84 1		D BERLIN 01	FREIE UNIVERSITÄ T BERLIN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GERMA NIA	3	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 84 7	D E	D BERLIN 13	HUMBOLDT- UNIVERSITÄ T ZU BERLIN	VALENZ A	PIERLUI GI		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GERMA NIA	2	10	2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62 86 7	F	D FREIBU R01	ALBERT- LUDWIGS	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop	GERMA NIA	2	6	2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,





			UNIVERSITÄ T FREIBURG				hy and ethics					
62 88 8	D E	D KOLN0 1	UNIVERSITÄ T ZU KÖLN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop	GERMA NIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 89 3	D E	D KONST AN01	UNIVERSITÄ T KONSTANZ	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GERMA NIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62 90 8	D E	D SIEGE N01	UNIVERSITA T- GESAMTHOC HSCHULE SIEGEN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	ethics	GERMA NIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62 90 9	D E	D STUTT GA01	UNIVERSITÄ T STUTTGART	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GERMA NIA	3	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62 93 1	D E	D WUPPE RT01	BERGISCHE UNIVERSITÄ T- GESAMTHOC HSCHULE WUPPERTAL	DI CESARE	DONAT ELLA		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GERMA NIA	4	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
62 94 2	E S	E BARCE LO01	UNIVERSIDA D DE BARCELONA	ALLOCC A	NUNZIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	SPAGN A	2	5	1,	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Catalan/Spanish B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
62 99 8	E S	E MADRI D03	UNIVERSIDA D COMPLUTEN SE DE MADRID	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop	SPAGN A	3	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, BA Lingua 2: Spanish, Level: C1, MA, PHD
63 04 8	E S		UNIVERSIDA D DE MURCIA	DONATE LLI			0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	SPAGN A	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: A2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
63 05 1	E S	E OVIED O01	UNIVERSIDA D DE OVIEDO		EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 06 8	E S	E SALAM AN02	UNIVERSIDA D DE SALAMANCA	MARCHE TTI	SARIN		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
63 07 9	E S	E SEVILL A01	UNIVERSIDA D DE SEVILLA	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 09 0	E S	E VALEN CI01	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALENCIA	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	SPAGN A	2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 10 6	E S	E ZARAG OZ01	UNIVERSIDA D DE ZARAGOZA	BANINI	Tiziana		0532 - Earth science s	SPAGN A	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
63 11 3	F R	F BORDE AU03	UNIVERSITE BORDEAUX MONTAIGNE [former UNIVERSITE MICHEL DE MONTAIGNE - BORDEAUX 3]	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A	02 23, 02 32	0223 - Philosop hy and	FRANCI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B2 recommended
63 11 5	F R	F CAEN0 1	UNIVERSITÉ DE CAEN	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop	FRANCI A	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,





	Τ						hy and				Π	
63 12 6	F R	F GRENO BL55	Université Grenoble Alpes - F GRENOBL55 (former F GRENOBL51)	FRONTE ROTTA	FRANC ESCO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, B1/B2 https://relint.uniroma1.it/pp2013/docs/ue/181453 967_F%20GRENOBL51%202019-2020.pdf
63 13 0	F R	F LILLE1 03	UNIVERSITE' DE LILLE [former	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 13 7	F R	F LYON1 03	ECOLE NORMALE SUPERIEURE DE LYON (EX F LYON18+ F FONTENA01)		EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	3	6	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: C1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 16 8	F R	F MONTP EL03	UNIVERSITE PAUL VALERY (MONTPELLI ER III)	GUASTI NI	DANIEL E	02 13	0213 - Fine arts	FRANCI A	3	6	2,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
63 17 5	F R	F NANTE S01	UNIVERSITE DE NANTES	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		3	6	1,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, https://relint.uniroma1.it/pp2013/docs/ue/131533 0_F%20NANTES01%202018-2019.pdf
63 18 3	F R	F PARIS0 01		ALLOCC A	NUNZIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	5	4	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, B1 per BA; B2 per MA
63 19 8	F R	F PARIS0 10	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		3	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Nota: 0220 Storia Religione e materie affini
63 20 7	F R	F PARIS0 87	ECOLE NORMALE SUPERIEURE	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0220 - Humanit ies (except languag es), not further defined		4	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Accordo sottoposto a condizioni: Contattare la docente. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
63 20 9	F R	F PARIS0 87	ECOLE NORMALE SUPERIEURE		ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Accordo sottoposto a condizioni: Contattare la docente. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
63 21 3	F R	F PARIS1 78	INSTITUT NATIONAL DE LANGUES ET CIVILISATION S ORIENTALES	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A	02	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
63 22 2	F R	F PARIS4 68	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former	VALENT E	LUISA	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	2	6	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 22 1	F R	F PARIS4 68	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434





			SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]									
63 24 2	F R	F STRAS BO48	THE UNIVERSITY OF STRASBOUR G (UDS)	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	FRANCI A	4	5	1,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
63 27 3	G R	G PATRA 01	PANEPISTIMI O PATRON	SPINELL	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	GRECIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Greek B2
63 29 7	IE	IRLDUB LIN02	UNIVERSITY COLLEGE DUBLIN - Ireland's Global University - UCD	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		1	9	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
63 29 8	IE	IRLDUB LIN02	UNIVERSITY COLLEGE DUBLIN - Ireland's Global University - UCD	OMBRO SI	ORIETT A		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	IRLAND A	1	9	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
63 30 6	N O	N BERGE N01	UNIVERSITE TET I BERGEN	IPPOLITI	EMILIA NO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	NORVE GIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
63 31 6	N	NL NIJME GE01	RADBOUD UNIVERISITEI T NIJMEGEN	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	5	1,	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: German, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B2
63 31 8	N L	NL ROTTE RD01	ERASMUS UNIVERSITEI T ROTTERDAM	CROCE	MARIAN O		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		1	12	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
63 32 2	P T	P COIMB RA01	UNIVERSIDA DE DE COIMBRA	MARCHE TTI	SARIN		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	PORTO GALLO	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
63 32 6	P T	P LISBOA 03	UNIVERSIDA DE NOVA DE LISBOA	ALLOCC A	NUNZIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: A2, Certificato richiesto Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Certificato richiesto
63 33 0	P T	P LISBOA 109	UNIVERSIDA DE DE LISBOA	SPINELL I	EMIDIO		0223 - Philosop hy and ethics		2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63 35 9	P L	PL LUBLIN 01	UNIWERSYT ET MARII CURIE- SKLODOWSK IEJ	MARCHE TTI	SARIN	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	POLONI A	2	10	1,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Polish B1
63 37 0	P L	PL WARSZ AW01	UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW	ALLOCC A	NUNZIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	POLONI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Polish B2
63 43 7	T R	TR ISTANB U07	Yildiz Technical University / Yildiz Teknik Üniversitesi (YTU)	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 23	0223 - Philosop hy and ethics	TURCHI A	3	6	2,	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: Turkish B1
63 46 4	U	UK DURHA M01	UNIVERSITY OF DURHAM	SPINELL I	EMIDIO	02 22	0222 - History and archaeol ogy	REGNO UNITO	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, Classics only. Per le specifiche contattare il prof. Emidio Spinelli.





#### **DEPARTMENT OF ORIENTAL STUDIES - ISO**

#### (DIPARTIMENTO ISTITUTO ITALIANO DI STUDI ORIENTALI – ISO)

Sca cod e	ĮΟ	Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname		Ar ea co de	Area denomin ation	Nation	Availabl e scholar ships	Durat ion in mont hs		Language Requirements and notes
627 67		A WIEN01	UNIVERSITÄT WIEN	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 31	0231 - Languag e acquisitio n	AUSTR IA	2	6	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, Nota: South Asian and Tibetan studies. Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, Exceptions for PhD students, as regards the second language, can be made depending on the individual case  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Ciro LO MUZIO
627 93		B GENT01	UNIVERSITEIT GENT	MASINI	FEDERI CO	02 32	0232 - Literature and linguistic s	BELGI O	1	10		Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Dutch B2 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
628 52	D E	D BOCHU M01	RUHR- UNIVERSITAT BOCHUM	MASINI	FEDERI CO	02 22	0222 - History and archaeol ogy	GERM ANIA	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
628 73	D E	D HAMBU RG01	UNIVERSITÄT HAMBURG	LO TURCO	BRUNO	02 20	0220 - Humaniti es (except language s), not further defined	GERM ANIA	2	6		Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Buddhist Studies/ Indology
629 48	E S	E BARCEL O02	UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BARCELONA	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Languages of instruction 2: Spanish B 1.2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Languages of instruction 3: English B 1.2 Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1, Languages of instruction 1: Catalan B 1.2
630 44	E S	E MALAG A01	UNIVERSIDAD DE MÁLAGA	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonetta BRUNO
630 65	E S	E SALAMA N02	UNIVERSIDAD DE SALAMANCA	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Ada BARBARO
631 35		F LYON02	UNIVERSITE LUMIERE LYON II	Capezzo ne	Leonard o	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANC IA	2	4	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
631 86	F R	F PARIS00 3	UNIVERSITE SORBONNE NOUVELLE - PARIS 3	Capezzo ne	Leonard o	02 20, 02 30	0220 - Humaniti es (except language s), not further defined, 0230 - Languag es, not	FRANC IA	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2





							further defined					
632 04	F R	F PARIS05 4	EPHE - ÉCOLE PRATIQUE DES HAUTES ÉTUDES	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02	02 - Arts and humaniti es	FRANC IA	2	4	2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Mario CASARI
632 15	F R	F PARIS17 8	INSTITUT NATIONAL DE LANGUES ET CIVILISATION S ORIENTALES	MASINI	FEDERI CO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANC IA	4	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
632 85	H	HU BUDAPE S01	EÖTVÖS LORÁND	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	UNGH ERIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Hungarian B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B2, Lingua 1 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Giorgio MILANETTI
632 88	H	HU BUDAPE S01	EÖTVÖS LORÁND TUDOMÁNYE GYETEM	DE RENZO	FRANCE SCO	02 31	0231 – Languag acquisitio n	UNGH ERIA	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
633 01	L T	LT VILNIUS 01	VILNIUS UNIVERSITY	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02	02 - Arts and humaniti es	LITUA NIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Matilde MASTRANGELO
633 04	M T	MT MALTA0 1	UNIVERSITY OF MALTA	MORBID UCCI	MARINA	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	MALTA	3	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
633 09		N OSLO01	UNIVERSITET ET I OSLO	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	NORV EGIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, https://www.uio.no/english/studies/admissi on/exchange/erasmus/ For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandra BREZZI
633 12	N L	NL LEIDEN 01	UNIVERSITEIT LEIDEN	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 20, 02 30	0220 - Humaniti es (except language s), not further defined, 0230 - Languag es, not further defined	OLAND A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Note: Except language acquisition courses, courses from the English department, Urban Studies and International Studies. https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Licia ROMANO
633 40	P L	PL KIELCE0 2	UNIWERSYTE T JANA KOCHANOWS KIEGO W KIELCACH	MORBID UCCI	MARINA	02 30	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLON IA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.uniroma1.it/node/37434
633 51	P L	PL KRAKO W01	UNIWERSYTE T JAGIELLONSK I	DE TROIA	PAOLO	02 32	0232 - Literature and linguistic s	POLON IA	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, https://erasmus.uj.edu.pl/en_GB/incoming/ ka103 Lingua 2: English, Level: C1, https://erasmus.uj.edu.pl/en_GB/incoming/ ka103 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, https://erasmus.uj.edu.pl/en_GB/incoming/ ka103 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Carmela MASTRANGELO





634 I	IR KAHRA MAO1	KAHRAMANM ARAS SUTCU IMAM UNIVERSITESI	AME	LORENZ O	02 22	0222 - History and archaeol ogy	TURCH IA	2	5		Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Turkish B1
-------	---------------------	---	-----	-------------	----------	---	-------------	---	---	--	---

#### **DEPARTMENT OF MODERN LETTERS AND CULTURES**

### (DIPARTIMENTO DI LETTERE E CULTURE MODERNE)

Sca code	_	Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname	Teacher name	Are a cod e	Area denominati on	Nation	Available scholarshi ps	Duration in month	Lev	Language Requirements and notes
6276 2	АТ	A WIEN01	UNIVERSITÄT WIEN	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	AUSTRIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
6276 3	ΑТ	A WIEN01	UNIVERSITÄT WIEN	CHEGAI	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	AUSTRIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
6276 9	ΑТ	A LINZ04	Private Pädagogische Hochschule der Diözese Linz	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	AUSTRIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6277 2	BE	B BRUXEL02	Université Saint-Louis (Saint Louis University, Brussels)	TERRENAT O	FRANCES CA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	BELGIO	2	6	1, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6279 4	BE	B GENT01	UNIVERSITEI T GENT	TERRENAT O	FRANCES CA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	BELGIO	2	12	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6280 6	СН	CH BASEL01	UNIVERSITAT BASEL	DI GIOVINE	PAOLO	023	023 - Languages	SVIZZERA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: C1, Lingua 2: English, Level: C1,
6280 8	СН	CH BERN01	UNIVERSITY OF BERN	CHEGAI	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	SVIZZERA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, English C1 for courses at English Department
6281 0	СН	CH BERN01	UNIVERSITY OF BERN	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	SVIZZERA	1	3	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6281 1	-	CH DELEMON 02	HAUTE ECOLE SPECIALISEE DE SUISSE OCCIDENTAL E	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SVIZZERA	4	5	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6281 4	СН	CH FRIBOUR0 1	UNIVERSITE' DE FRIBOURG	DI GIOVINE	PAOLO	023	023 - Languages	SVIZZERA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Lingua 2: German, Level: B1,





												Altra lingua: English, Level: B1,
6282 0	СН	CH LUGANO01	UNIVERSITA DELLA SVIZZERA ITALIANA (USI)	DI GIOVINE	PAOLO	023	023 - Languages	SVIZZERA	2	5	2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6282 4	СН	CH ZURICH01	UNIVERSITÄT ZURICH	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SVIZZERA	10	10	2	Lingua 1: German, Level: C1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6284 3	DE	D BERLIN02	TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMANIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6284 4	DE	D BERLIN02	TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMANIA	1	12	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6284 5	DE	D BERLIN13	HUMBOLDT- UNIVERSITÄT ZU BERLIN	CHEGAI	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	GERMANIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6284 9	DE	D BERLIN13	HUMBOLDT- UNIVERSITÄT ZU BERLIN	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	GERMANIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2,
6286 5	DE	D FRANKFU0 8	EUROPA- UNIVERSITAT VIADRINA FRANKURT AND DER ODER	NIKOLAEV A	Joulia	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	GERMANIA	2	9	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6286 8	DE	D FREIBUR0 1	ALBERT- LUDWIGS UNIVERSITÄT FREIBURG	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMANIA	1	6	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, German C1 for German studies Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6287 6	DE	D HEIDELB01	RUPRECHT- KARLS- UNIVERSITÄT HEIDELBERG	CHEGAI	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	GERMANIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6287 8	DE	D HEIDELB01	RUPRECHT- KARLS- UNIVERSITÄT HEIDELBERG	CANTONI	Paola	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMANIA	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1:
6289 0	DE	D KOLN01	UNIVERSITÄT ZU KÖLN	NIKOLAEV A	Joulia	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	GERMANIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, For courses in german: German B2
6289 1	DE	D KOLN01	UNIVERSITÄT ZU KÖLN	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	GERMANIA	2	9	1, 2,	Lingua 1:
6289 7	DE	D MAINZ01	JOHANNES- GUTENBERG- UNIVERSITÄT MAINZ	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	GERMANIA	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6290 3	DE	D MUNCHEN 01	LUDWIG- MAXIMILIANS- UNIVERSITÄT MÜNCHEN	Medaglia	Francesca	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMANIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,





6291 0	DE	D STUTTGA0 1	UNIVERSITÄT STUTTGART	MOTOLES E	MATTEO	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	GERMANIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6293 5	ES	E ALCAL- H01	UNIVERSIDA D DE ALCALA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023	0231 - Language acquisition	SPAGNA	3	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6293 7	ES	E ALICANT01	UNIVERSIDA D DE ALICANTE	VACCARI	DEBORA	023	0231 - Language acquisition	SPAGNA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6293 9	ES		UNIVERSIDA D DE ALMERIA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 1	0231 - Language acquisition	SPAGNA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6294 4	ES	E BARCELO0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE BARCELONA	SARMATI	ELISABET TA	028 8	0288 - Arts and humanities, inter- disciplinary programme s	SPAGNA	6	5	1, 2	See website
6296 0	ES	E BILBAO01	UNIVERSIDA D DEL PAÍS VASCO	TATTI	MARIASILV IA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	2	12	1	See website
6296 1	ES	E BURGOS0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE BURGOS	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Inglese B2 per i corsi in Inglese
6296 3	ES	E CADIZ01	UNIVERSIDA D DE CÁDIZ	CAMPANE LLI	MAURIZIO	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	4	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6296 4	ES	E CADIZ01	UNIVERSIDA D DE CÁDIZ	CAMPANE LLI	MAURIZIO	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	4	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6296 7	ES	R01	UNIVERSIDA D DE CASTILLA-LA MANCHA	VACCARI	DEBORA	022 0	0220 - Humanities (except languages), not further defined	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6296 8	ES	E CIUDA- R01	UNIVERSIDA D DE CASTILLA-LA MANCHA	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6297 8	ES	E GRANADA 01	UNIVERSIDA D DE GRANADA	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SPAGNA	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6297 9	ES	E GRANADA 01	UNIVERSIDA D DE GRANADA	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032 2	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SPAGNA	1	5	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6298 2	ES	E LA- CORU01	UNIVERSIDA D DE LA CORUÑA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1





6298 5	ES	E LEON01	UNIVERSIDA D DE LEÓN	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032 0	0320 - Journalism and information, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	4	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6298 6	ES	E LLEIDA01	UNIVERSITAT DE LLEIDA	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	SPAGNA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Only for courses taught in English Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: A1,
6298 7	ES	E LOGRONO 01	UNIVERSIDA D DE LA RIOJA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Few courses (See website)
6299 3	ES	E MADRID01	UNIVERSIDA D NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6299 9	ES	E MADRID03	UNIVERSIDA D COMPLUTEN SE DE MADRID	DI GIOVINE	PAOLO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, per Undergraduate. Spanish C1 per Master
6300 1	ES	E MADRID03	UNIVERSIDA D COMPLUTEN SE DE MADRID	PAOLONI	GIOVANNI	032 2	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SPAGNA	2	9	1, 2,	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: C1, per Master; Spagnolo B2 per Undergraduate Bachelor
6303 4	ES	E MADRID14	UNIVERSIDA D CARLOS III DE MADRID	BELLAVIA	Sonia	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	SPAGNA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6303 5	ES	E MADRID14	UNIVERSIDA D CARLOS III DE MADRID	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032	0322 - Library, information and archival studies		2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6303 6	ES	E MADRID21	UNIVERSIDA D SAN PABLO-CEU	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2	See website
6305 0	ES	E MURCIA01	UNIVERSIDA D DE MURCIA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2
6306 4	ES	E PAMPLON 01	UNIVERSIDA D DE NAVARRA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6307 0	ES	E SALAMAN0 2	UNIVERSIDA D DE SALAMANCA	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032 2	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SPAGNA	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1





6307 2	ES	E SANTAND0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE CANTABRIA	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	SPAGNA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6307 4	ES	E SANTIAG0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTEL A	GIGLIUCCI	ROBERTO	023	023 - Languages	SPAGNA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6307 6	ES	E SANTIAG0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTEL A	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023	023 - Languages	SPAGNA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6308 1	ES	E SEVILLA01	UNIVERSIDA D DE SEVILLA	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 1	0231 - Language acquisition	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
			UNIVERSIDA D DE SEVILLA		Francesca	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	3	12	1, 2	See website
6309 1	ES	E VALENCI01	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALENCIA	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	1	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6309 4	ES	E VALENCI01	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALENCIA	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	032 2	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	SPAGNA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6309 7	ES	E VALLADO0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALLADOLID	Portoghesi Tuzi	Grazia	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	3	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6309 8	ES	E VALLADO0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALLADOLID	GIURIATI	GIOVANNI	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	SPAGNA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6310 0	ES	E VALLADO0 1	UNIVERSIDA D DE VALLADOLID	SARMATI	ELISABET TA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	SPAGNA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, For English taught courses
6310 1	ES	E VIGO01	UNIVERSIDA D DE VIGO	VACCARI	DEBORA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6310 7	EE	EE TALLINN05	TALLINN UNIVERSITY	Di Nicola	Laura	022 0	0220 - Humanities (except languages), not further defined	ESTONIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 for Master and PHD B1 for Bachelor
6311 8	FR	F CHAMBER 01	UNIVERSITÉ DE SAVOIE MONT BLANC	STORINI	Monica Cristina	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	2	10	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6312 8	FR	F LILLE103	UNIVERSITE' DE LILLE [former UNIVERSITÉ CHARLES DE GAULLE -	TATTI	MARIASILV IA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,





			LILLE III - F LILLE03]									
6318 5	FR	F PARIS001	UNIVERSITÉ PANTHEON- SORBONNE (PARIS I)	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6318 9	FR	F PARIS003	UNIVERSITE SORBONNE NOUVELLE - PARIS 3	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	3	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Per i corsi in Inglese
6319 0	FR	F PARIS008	UNIVERSITE DE VINCENNES - SAINT DENIS (PARIS VIII)	TATTI	MARIASILV IA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6319 3	FR	F PARIS008	UNIVERSITE DE VINCENNES - SAINT DENIS (PARIS VIII)	CHEGAI	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6319 4	FR	F PARIS008	UNIVERSITE DE VINCENNES - SAINT DENIS (PARIS VIII)	MORRI	RICCARDO	053 2	0532 - Earth sciences	FRANCIA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6319 6	FR	F PARIS010	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS- NANTERRE (PARIS X)	GIURIATI	GIOVANNI	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	FRANCIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
6320 1	FR	F PARIS010	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS- NANTERRE (PARIS X)	Di Nicola	Laura	023	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Certificate Language test is required. Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, required for courses taught in English.Certificate Language test is required.
6321 0	FR	F PARIS092	ECOLE NATIONALE DES CHARTES	MANTEGN A	CRISTINA	022	022 - Humanities (except languages)	FRANCIA	1	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6322 4	FR	F PARIS468	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS- SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]	MARCHET TI	Marta	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	4	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, C1 recommended
		F PARIS482	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS [former UNIVERSITÉ PARIS DESCARTES - F PARIS005 & UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS VII - DENIS DIDEROT -F PARIS007]	MORRI	RICCARDO	053	0532 - Earth sciences	FRANCIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6323 6	FR	F POITIER01	UNIVERSITÉ DE POITIERS	GIGLIUCCI	ROBERTO	023	023 - Languages	FRANCIA	1	9	1, 2	See website
6323 7	FR	Į!	UNIVERSITÉ DE POITIERS	GIGLIUCCI	ROBERTO	023	023 - Languages	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, B2 for





												Bachelor; C1 for Master and PHD
6327 2	G R	G KRITIS01	PANEPISTIMI O KRITIS	FAGGIOLA NI	CHIARA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GRECIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: A2
6328 0	HR	HR SPLIT01	UNIVERSITY OF SPLIT	NISINI	GIORGIO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	CROAZIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	See website
6328 1	HR	HR SPLIT01	UNIVERSITY OF SPLIT	NISINI	GIORGIO	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	CROAZIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	See website
6330 7		N BERGEN01	UNIVERSITET ET I BERGEN	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	NORVEGIA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Courses in English and literature C1 Altra lingua: Norvegian, Level: , see website
6331 0	N O	N OSLO01	UNIVERSITET ET I OSLO	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	NORVEGIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Norvegian, Level: , see website
6331 9	NL	NL UTRECHT0 1	UNIVERSITEI T UTRECHT	DI GIOVINE	PAOLO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	OLANDA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Level B2 for Bachelor; C1 Master Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B2, Level B2 Bachelor ; C1 Master
6332 0	РТ	P COIMBRA0 1	UNIVERSIDA DE DE COIMBRA	TATTI	MARIASILV IA	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	PORTOGAL LO	1	6	1	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6336 4	PL	PL POZNAN01	UNIWERSYTE T IM. ADAMA MICKIEWICZ	KOESTER S GENSINI	SABINE	023 1	0231 - Language acquisition	POLONIA	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6160 0	PL	PL WARSZAW 01	UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW	TATTI	MARIASILV IA	023	0232 - Literature and linguistics	POLONIA	1	5	1, 2, 3	See website
6337 8		RO ALBAIU01	UNIVERSITAT EA "1 DECEMBRIE 1918" ALBA IULIA	Motta	Giuseppe	022	022 - Humanities (except languages)	ROMANIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1,
6339 0		RO SIBIU01	Universitatea "Lucian Blaga" din Sibiu	Motta	Giuseppe	032	0322 - Library, information and archival studies	ROMANIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1
6342 0	SI	SI LJUBLJA01	UNIVERZA V LJUBLJANI - University of Ljubljana	GIURIATI	GIOVANNI	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	SLOVENIA	1	5	1, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Slovene, Level: B2,
6344 2	TR	TR ISTANBU1 7	KOC UNIVERSITES I	CHIARI	Isabella	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	TURCHIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, TOEFL Minimo 550, TOEFL IBT Minimo 80, IELTS minimo 6,5, Kuepe Minimo 60





6345 2		TR SAKARYA0 1	SAKARYA UNIVERSITY	Motta	Giuseppe	02	02 - Arts and humanities	TURCHIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1
6346 2	UK	UK COVENTR 01	UNIVERSITY OF WARWICK	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, See website https://warwick.ac. uk/
6346 3		UK DURHAM0 1	UNIVERSITY OF DURHAM	GIURIATI	GIOVANNI		0215 - Music and performing arts	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, IELTS: 6.5 overall with no element below 6 TOEFL iBT: overall score of 92 with no component under 23
6346 5			UNIVERSITY OF EDINBURGH	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023	023 - Languages	REGNO UNITO	2	9	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, SEE WEBSITE https://www.ed.ac. uk/
6347 1	UK	UK LONDON29	UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON (UNIVERSITY OF LONDON) - UCL	SINOPOLI	FRANCA	023	023 - Languages	REGNO UNITO	8	8	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: , See website https://www.ucl.ac .uk/

#### Notes:

CH ZURICH 01 – Franca Sinopoli – This destination is exclusively for students of: "Filologia Moderna" and "Linguistica".

E CIUDA-R01 – Franca Sinopoli – Languages (Modern Languages and Philology)

F PARIS 03 – Franca Sinopoli – Literature and Linguistics (General and comparative literature)

B GENT 01 – Francesca Terrenato – area 0232 Modern Languages only





#### **DEPARTMENT OF CLASSICS**

#### (DIPARTIMENTO DI SCIENZE DELL'ANTICHITÀ)

Sca cod e	IS O	Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname	Teacher name	Are a cod e	Area denominati on	Nation	Available scholarshi ps	Durati on in month s	Lev el	Language Requireme nts and notes
6276 4	ΑТ	A WIEN01	UNIVERSITÄT WIEN	CERETI	Carlogiovan ni	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	AUSTRIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
6276 5	ΑТ	A WIEN01	UNIVERSITÄT WIEN	ORLANDI	SILVIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	AUSTRIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1
6280 9	СН	CH BERN01	UNIVERSITY OF BERN	LABUA	Giuseppe	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SVIZZER A	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, C1 for courses at English Department
6281 2	СН	CH FRIBOUR0 1	UNIVERSITE' DE FRIBOURG	LENTINI	GIUSEPPE	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SVIZZER A	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6281 7	СН	CH GENEVE0 1	UNIVERSITE' DE GENEVE	LABUA	Giuseppe	023	0231 - Language acquisition	SVIZZER A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, B2 For French courses; C1 for French Literature courses in faculty of Humanities Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, For courses taught in English
6283 9	DE		FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN	BALOSSI RESTELLI	FRANCESC A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog V		2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6284 0	DE	D BERLIN01	FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN	GALLI	MARCO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
6284 6	DE	D BERLIN13	HUMBOLDT- UNIVERSITÄT ZU BERLIN	GALLI	MARCO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6285 3	DE	D BONN01	RHEINISCHE FRIEDRICH- WILHELMS-	BORGIA	EMANUELA	Г	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2:





			UNIVERSITÄT BONN									English, Level: B1, For courses taught in English
6286 9	DE	D FREIBUR0 1	ALBERT- LUDWIGS UNIVERSITÄT FREIBURG	NICOLAI MASTROFRANCE SCO	ROBERTO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMAN IA	3	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, C1 for studies at german department Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6287 0	DE	D GOTTING0 1	GEORG-AUGUST- UNIVERSITÄT GÖTTINGEN	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		1 5	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6287 7	DE	D HEIDELB0 1	RUPRECHT- KARLS- UNIVERSITÄT HEIDELBERG	ORLANDI	SILVIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2 1		1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, For courses taught in English
6288 3	DE	D KIEL01	CHRISTIAN- ALBRECHTS- UNIVERSITAT ZU KIEL	GALLI	MARCO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2		1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6288 6	DE	D KOLN01	UNIVERSITÄT ZU KÖLN	GALLI	MARCO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		1 6	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6288 7	DE	D KOLN01	UNIVERSITÄT ZU KÖLN	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6289 8	DE	D MARBURG 01	PHILIPPS- UNIVERSITÄT MARBURG	BORGIA	EMANUELA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog v	GERMAN IA	4 5	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6289 9	DE	D MARBURG 01	PHILIPPS- UNIVERSITÄT MARBURG	BERNO	FRANCESC A ROMANA		0232 - Literature and linguistics	GERMAN IA	5 5	5	3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6290 1	DE	D MUNCHEN 01	LUDWIG- MAXIMILIANS- UNIVERSITÄT MÜNCHEN	GALLI	MARCO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	1 6		1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, For courses taught in English
6290 7	DE	D REGENSB 01	UNIVERSITÄT REGENSBURG	PAPINI	Massimilian o	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6293 2	DE	D WURZBUR 01	BAYERISCHE JULIUS- MAXIMILIANS-	LABUA	Giuseppe	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,





			SCHWEINFURT- ABT WURZBURG									
6296 2	ES	E BURGOS2 0	UNIVERSIDAD INTERNACIONAL ISABEL I DE CASTILLA SAU	D'ALESSIO	MARIA TERESA	022	022 - Humanities (except languages)	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6297 0	ES	E CORDOBA 01	UNIVERSIDAD DE CÓRDOBA	GALLI	MARCO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6297 5	ES	E GRANADA 01	UNIVERSIDAD DE GRANADA	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6298 8	ES	E MADRID01	UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6298 9	ES	E MADRID01	UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	1	6	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6299 0	ES	E MADRID01	UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	1	6	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6306 7	ES	E SALAMAN 02	UNIVERSIDAD DE SALAMANCA	THORNTON	JOHN	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog v	SPAGNA	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
6308 6	ES	E TARRAGO 01	UNIVERSITAT ROVIRA I VIRGILI	LO MONACO	ANNALISA	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	4	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1, Seconda lingua lingua dopo lo Spagnolo
6310 4	ES	E ZARAGOZ 01	UNIVERSIDAD DE ZARAGOZA	SONNINO	Maurizio	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6311 2	FR	F AMIENS01	UNIVERSITÉ DE PICARDIE JULES VERNE	CONATI BARBARO	CECILIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6311 4	FR	F BORDEAU 03	UNIVERSITE BORDEAUX MONTAIGNE [former UNIVERSITE MICHEL DE MONTAIGNE - BORDEAUX 3]	Guizzi	Francesco	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	3	9	1, 2,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, I posti sono riservati solo a corsi per History.(Not Archaeolog y)
6317 3	FR	F MONTPEL 03	UNIVERSITE PAUL VALERY (MONTPELLIER III)	NICOLAI MASTROFRANCE SCO	ROBERTO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1





		1										
6159 8	FR	F NANTES0 1	UNIVERSITE DE NANTES	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6317 9	FR	F ORLEANS 01	UNIVERSITE D`ORLEANS	Guizzi	Francesco	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog V	FRANCIA	2	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6318 1	FR	F PARIS001	UNIVERSITÉ PANTHEON- SORBONNE (PARIS I)	MORI	LUCIA	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, B2 for Bachelor; C1 for Master
6320 8	FR	F PARIS087	ECOLE NORMALE SUPERIEURE	CALDELLI	MARIA LETIZIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6322 5	FR	F PARIS468	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS- SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]	NICOLAI MASTROFRANCE SCO	ROBERTO	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	4	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6324 6	FR	F TOULOUS 02	UNIVERSITE TOULOUSE II- JEAN JAURES [former UNIVERSITE DE TOULOUSE LE MIRAIL (TOULOUSE II)]	POLOSA	ANNALISA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6328 3	H U	HU BUDAPES 01	EÖTVÖS LORÁND TUDOMÁNYEGYE TEM	BERNO	FRANCESC A ROMANA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	UNGHER IA	1	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6159 7	NL	NL AMSTERD 02	VRIJE UNIVERSITEIT AMSTERDAM	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022	0000	OLANDA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: C1, Toefl IBT at least 92, academic IELTS 6,5 Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: C1, Conoscenz a richiesta come prima lingua.For courses taught in
6331 1	NL	NL GRONING 01	RIJKSUNIVERSIT EIT GRONINGEN - RUG UNIVERSITY OF GRONINGEN	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	OLANDA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, CEF B2/C1; IELTS 6,5; TOEFL IBT 92 Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: C1, Conoscenz a richiesta come seconda





												lingua.For courses taught in Dutch CEF B2/C1
6331 4	NL	NL LEIDEN01	UNIVERSITEIT LEIDEN	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	OLANDA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, IELTS 6,5
6333 7	PL	PL GDANSK0 1	UNIWERSITYTET GDANSKI	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6336 3	PL	PL POZNAN0 1	UNIWERSYTET IM. ADAMA MICKIEWICZ	GREGORI	GIAN LUCA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog V	POLONI A	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6339	SE	S LUND01	LUNDS UNIVERSITET	STASOLLA	FRANCESC A ROMANA	1.	0220 - Humanities (except languages), not further defined	SVEZIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, English proficiency B2 Altra lingua: Swedish, Level: C1, Conoscenz a richiesta come prima lingua Swedish proficiency B2
6339	SE	S LUND01	LUNDS UNIVERSITET	STASOLLA	FRANCESC A ROMANA		0230 - Languages, not further defined	SVEZIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Proficiency B2 Altra lingua: Swedish, Level: C1, Conoscenz a richiesta come prima lingua proficiency C1
6342 7		SK TRNAVA0 1	TRNAVSKÁ UNIVERZITA V TRNAVE	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
6342 9	TR	TR ANKARA0 1	ANKARA UNIVERSITESI	GALLI	MARCO		0222 - History and archaeolog y		3	6	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, some courses Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenz a richiesta come prima lingua. For Turkish taught programs
6343 0	TR	TR ANKARA2 4	ANKARA HACI BAYRAM VELI UNIVERSITESI	MORI	LUCIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		5	5	1, 2, 3	See website





6343 2	TR	TR ANTALYA0 1	AKDENIZ UNIVERSITESI	CARAFA	PAOLO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	4	2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turco , Level: B1, Prima Lingua
6343 4	TR	TR CORUM01	HITIT UNIVERSITESI	FRANCIA	RITA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog V		2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1,
6343 5	TR	TR DENIZLI01	PAMUKKALE UNIVERSITESI	Guizzi	Francesco	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog		1	5	1, 2, 3	See website
6344 6	TR	TR IZMIR02	EGE UNIVERSITY	BALOSSI RESTELLI	FRANCESC A	022	0222 -		1	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenz a richiesta come seconda lingua
6344 7	TR	TR IZMIR09	IZMIR DEMOKRASI UNVERSITESI	Guizzi	Francesco	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenz a richiesta come seconda lingua
6344 8	TR	TR IZMIR09	IZMIR DEMOKRASI UNVERSITESI	Guizzi	Francesco	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	5	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenz a richiesta come seconda lingua
6344 9	TR	TR IZMIR09	IZMIR DEMOKRASI UNVERSITESI	Guizzi	Francesco	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	5		Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenz a richiesta come seconda lingua
6345 8	UK	UK CANTERB 01	UNIVERSITY OF KENT AT CANTERBURY	VANZETTI	ALESSAND RO	022 2	,	REGNO UNITO	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: , Bachelor: B1 Master: B2
6346 0	UK	UK COVENTR 01	UNIVERSITY OF WARWICK	ORLANDI	SILVIA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y		2	9	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2





#### Notes:

A WIEN 01- Silvia Orlandi – History and Archaeology ( Ancient History)

D BERLIN 13- Marco Galli – History and Archaeology ( Archaeology)

E SALAMAN 02 – John Thornton – History and Archaeology (History / Art History)

E ZARAGOZ 01 – Maurizio Sonnino – History and Archaeology (Languages)

F BORDEAU 03 – Francesco Guizzi – History and Archaeology (History)

TR DENIZL 01 – Francesco Guizzi – History and Archaeology ( Archaeology)





## DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY ANTHROPOLOGY RELIGIONS ARTS AND MEDIA (DIPARTIMENTO STORIA ANTROPOLOGIA RELIGIONI ARTE SPETTACOLO)

#### **ARTS AND MEDIA SECTION**

Sca cod e	IS O	Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname	Teacher name	Are a co de	Area denomina tion	Nation	Available scholars hips	Durati on in month s	Lev	Language Requirem ents and notes
627 88	B E	B GENT01	UNIVERSITEIT GENT	PIERGUID I	STEFANO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	BELGIO	2	4	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Required to submit a language certificate which shows that they have acquired a B2-level in English.
628 07	СН	CH BERN01	UNIVERSITY OF BERN	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	021 3	0213 - Fine arts	SVIZZERA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
628 22	СН	CH ZURICH0 1	UNIVERSITÄT ZURICH	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SVIZZERA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: C1, "Courses at are mainly held in German. Courses
628 27	C Z	CZ BRNO05	MASARYKOVA UNIVERZITA V BRNE	GIANAND REA	MANUELA	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	REPUBBLI CA CECA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
628 31	C Z	CZ OLOMOU C01	UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI	CERONE	ROBERTA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	REPUBBLI CA CECA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Czech, Level: B2,
628 59	D E	D DUSSELD 01	HEINRICH-HEINE- UNIVERSITAT DUSSELDORF	JOVICEVI C	ALEKSAN DRA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	1 -	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
628 64	D E	D FRANKFU 01	JOHANN WOLFGANG GOETHE UNIVERSITÄT	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	GERMANI A	2	10	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
628 71	D E	D HALLE01	MARTIN-LUTHER- UNIVERSITÄT HALLE- WITTENBERG	Moretti	Massimo	021 3	0213 - Fine arts	GERMANI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
628 72	D E	D HAMBUR G01	UNIVERSITÄT HAMBURG	RUFFINI	MARCO	021 1	0211 - Audio- visual techniques and media production	GERMANI A	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1:





628 79	D E	D HILDESH 02	HAWK HOCHSCHULE FUR ANGEWANDTE WISSENSCHAFT UND KUNST FACHHOCHSCHULE HILDESHEIM/HOLZMINDEN/G OTTINGEN	Piva	Chiara	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	GERMANI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1 Lingua 2: German, Level: B1
643 67	D E	D HILDESH 02	HAWK HOCHSCHULE FUR ANGEWANDTE WISSENSCHAFT UND KUNST FACHHOCHSCHULE HILDESHEIM/HOLZMINDEN/G OTTINGEN	Piva	Chiara	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	GERMANI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
628 80	D E	D JENA01	FRIEDRICH SCHILLER UNIVERSITÄT	CERONE	ROBERTA	021	021 - Arts	GERMANI A	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
629 34	ES	E ALCAL- H01	UNIVERSIDAD DE ALCALA	DI BERNARD I	VITO	021	0211 - Audio- visual techniques and media production	SPAGNA	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, for those modules taught in this language
629 40	E S	E BARCEL O01	UNIVERSIDAD DE BARCELONA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	3	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Catalano, Level: B1
629 46	E S	E BARCEL O02	UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BARCELONA	CERONE	ROBERTA	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGNA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
629 47	E S	E BARCEL O02	UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BARCELONA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1
629 84	E S	E LEON01	UNIVERSIDAD DE LEÓN	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
630 46	E S	E MALAGA0 1	UNIVERSIDAD DE MÁLAGA	SUBRIZI	CARLA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1:
630 59	E S	E PALMA01	UNIVERSIDAD DE LAS ISLAS BALEARES	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Catalano, Level: B1
630 66	E S	E SALAMA N02	UNIVERSIDAD DE SALAMANCA	CERONE	ROBERTA	021 3	0213 - Fine arts	SPAGNA	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1





630 73	E S	E SANTIAG 01	UNIVERSIDAD DE SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTELA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
630 78	E S	E SEVILLA0 1	UNIVERSIDAD DE SEVILLA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
630 89	E S	E VALENCI 01	UNIVERSIDAD DE VALENCIA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	SPAGNA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
631 03	E S	E ZARAGO Z01	UNIVERSIDAD DE ZARAGOZA	SBRILLI	ANTONEL LA	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	SPAGNA	3	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
631 23	F R	F GRENOB L55	Université Grenoble Alpes - F GRENOBL55 (former F GRENOBL51)	DI PALMA	GUIDO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
631 70	F R	F MONTPE L03	UNIVERSITE PAUL VALERY (MONTPELLIER III)	DI PALMA	GUIDO	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	FRANCIA	1	5	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
631 71	F R	F MONTPE L03	UNIVERSITE PAUL VALERY (MONTPELLIER III)	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
631 76	F R	F NICE42	UNIVERSITÉ DE CÔTE D'AZUR [former UNIVERSITE DE NICE - SOPHIA ANTIPOLIS - F NICE01]	DI BERNARD	VITO	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	FRANCIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
631 82	F R	F PARIS001	UNIVERSITÉ PANTHEON- SORBONNE (PARIS I)	RUFFINI	MARCO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog y	FRANCIA	4	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, for the degree classes Lingua 2: French, Level: C1, for master classes
631 87	F R	F PARIS003	UNIVERSITE SORBONNE NOUVELLE - PARIS 3	DI PALMA	GUIDO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	3	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
631 91	F R	F PARIS008	UNIVERSITE DE VINCENNES - SAINT DENIS (PARIS VIII)	Coladonat	Valerio	021 1	0211 - Audio- visual techniques and media production	FRANCIA	1	6	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
	F R	F PARIS008	UNIVERSITE DE VINCENNES - SAINT DENIS (PARIS VIII)	Coladonat o	Valerio	021 1	0211 - Audio- visual techniques and media production	FRANCIA	1	6	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
632 05	F R	F PARIS054	EPHE - ÉCOLE PRATIQUE DES HAUTES ÉTUDES	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog	FRANCIA	2	4	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
632 17	F R	F PARIS329	INSTITUT D'ETUDES SUPÉRIEURES DES ARTS	GALLO	FRANCES CA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Lingua 2:





												English,
632 20	F R	F PARIS468	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022	0222 - History and archaeolog	FRANCIA	1	9	1, 2	Level: B1, Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
632 34	F R	F POITIER0 1	UNIVERSITÉ DE POITIERS	JOVICEVI C	ALEKSAN DRA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	FRANCIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
632 35	F R	F POITIER0 1	UNIVERSITÉ DE POITIERS	JOVICEVI C	ALEKSAN DRA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog	FRANCIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
632 39	F R	F RENNES0 2	UNIVERSITE RENNES 2	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	021	Ĭ	FRANCIA	4	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
632 44	F R	F TOULOU S02	UNIVERSITE TOULOUSE II- JEAN JAURES [former UNIVERSITE DE TOULOUSE LE MIRAIL (TOULOUSE II)]	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
632 45	F R	F TOULOU S02	UNIVERSITE TOULOUSE II- JEAN JAURES [former UNIVERSITE DE TOULOUSE LE MIRAIL (TOULOUSE II)]	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	FRANCIA	1	9	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
632 82	H U	HU BUDAPE S01	EÖTVÖS LORÁND TUDOMÁNYEGYETEM	GALLO	FRANCES CA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	UNGHERI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
633 13	NL	NL LEIDEN01	UNIVERSITEIT LEIDEN	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	OLANDA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Except language, acquisition course, courses from the English Departmen t, Urban studies and Internation al Studies.
633 15	NL	NL NIJMEGE 01	RADBOUD UNIVERISITEIT NIJMEGEN	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	02	02 - Arts and humanities	OLANDA	3	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
633 25	PT	P LISBOA03	UNIVERSIDADE NOVA DE LISBOA	GALLO	FRANCES CA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	PORTOGA LLO	3	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Portugues e, Level: A2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
633 29	PT	P LISBOA10 9	UNIVERSIDADE DE LISBOA	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeolog y	PORTOGA LLO	1	5	1	Lingua 1: Portugues e, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
633 53	PL	PL KRAKOW 05	PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF CRACOW	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	023	023 - Languages	POLONIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,





633 62	PL		UNIWERSYTET IM. ADAMA MICKIEWICZ	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO		0215 - Music and performing arts	POLONIA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B1,
633 67	PL	PUZNANIO	UNIWERSYTET IM. ADAMA MICKIEWICZ	ZAMBIAN CHI	CLAUDIO	031	031 - Social and behavioura I sciences	POLONIA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B1,
634 22	SI	SI MARIBOR 01	UNIVERZA V MARIBORU	CERONE	ROBERTA	022 0	0220 - Humanitie s (except languages) , not further defined	SLOVENIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1

# DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY ANTHROPOLOGY RELIGIONS ARTS AND MEDIA (DIPARTIMENTO STORIA ANTROPOLOGIA RELIGIONI ARTE SPETTACOLO) HISTORY, ANTHROPOLOGY, RELIGIONS SECTION

Sca code	IS O	Inst. code	Institution name	Teacher surname	Teacher	Are a cod e	Area denominati on	Nation	Available scholarshi ps	Durati on in month s		Language Requireme nts and notes
6279 5	BE	B LEUVEN01	KATHOLIEKE UNIVERSITEIT LEUVEN	CORSI	ELISABETT A	021	021 - Arts	BELGIO	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6279 8	BE	B LEUVEN01	KATHOLIEKE UNIVERSITEIT LEUVEN	CORSI	ELISABETT A	023	023 - Languages	BELGIO	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6280 4	BG	BG SOFIA06	SOFIIKI UNIVERSITET "SVETI KLIMENT OHRIDSKI"	IUSO	ANNA	023 0	0230 - Languages, not further defined	BULGARIA	3	6	2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Only for English taught courses Altra lingua: Bulgarian, Level: B1,





												Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6280 5	BG	BG SOFIA30	BULGARIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES	IUSO	ANNA	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	BULGARIA	1	3	3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Bulgarian, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6281	СН	CH FRIBOUR01	UNIVERSITE' DE FRIBOURG	Valeri	Elena	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SVIZZERA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, C1 for classes at German Dept. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6281 5	СН	CH FRIBOUR01	UNIVERSITE' DE FRIBOURG	IUSO	ANNA	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SVIZZERA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, C1 for classes at German Dept. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6281 6	СН	CH GENEVE01	UNIVERSITE' DE GENEVE	CANELLA	TESSA	022 1	0221 - Religion and theology	SVIZZERA	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
6282 6	cz	CZ BRNO05	MASARYKOVA UNIVERZITA V BRNE	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	022 1	0221 - Religion and theology	REPUBBLIC A CECA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6282 9	cz	CZ OLOMOUC0 1	UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI	Valeri	Elena	022	022 - Humanities	REPUBBLIC A CECA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Czech, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6283 0	CZ	CZ OLOMOUC0 1	UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	022	0221 - Religion and theology	REPUBBLIC A CECA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua:
6286 6	DE	D FREIBUR01	ALBERT- LUDWIGS UNIVERSITÄT FREIBURG	GHIGNO LI	ANTONELL A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, C1 for classes at German Dept.





6287	DE	D HEIDELB01	RUPRECHT- KARLS- UNIVERSITÄT HEIDELBERG	Musarra	Antonio	022	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Generally: German B1 (for courses taught in German) Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, English B2 (for courses taught in English). Please note that some departments might have differing language prerequisite s. Please refer to the departmenta I coordinators directly for further information.
6289 2	DE	D KONSTAN01	UNIVERSITÄT KONSTANZ	BERNAR DI	EMANUELE	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, For English taught courses
6289 6	DE	D LEIPZIG01	UNIVERSITÄT LEIPZIG	GHIGNO LI	ANTONELL A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	6	2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
6290 4	DE	D MUNSTER0 1	UNIVERSITÄT MÜNSTER	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6292 8	DE	D WUPPERT0 1	BERGISCHE UNIVERSITÄT- GESAMTHOCHSCH ULE WUPPERTAL	GHIGNO LI	ANTONELL A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6292 9	DE	D WUPPERT0 1	BERGISCHE UNIVERSITÄT- GESAMTHOCHSCH ULE WUPPERTAL		ANTONELL A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	10	2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6293 0	DE	D WUPPERT0 1	BERGISCHE UNIVERSITÄT- GESAMTHOCHSCH ULE WUPPERTAL		ANTONELL A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	GERMANIA	1	10	3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1,
6295 1	ES	E BARCELO02	UNIVERSIDAD AUTONOMA DE BARCELONA	SCHIRRI PA	PINO	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SPAGNA	3	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua





6295 4	ES		UNIVERSIDAD RAMÓN LLULL DE BARCELONA	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	3	9	1, 2,	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English Level: B2
6295 5	ES	E BARCELO33	LCI BARCELONA ESCUELA SUPERIOR S.L.U	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	2	12	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, The Host University applies a second ranking based on a portfolio that will be requested after winning the Erasmus+ grant. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6295 6	ES	E BARCELO45	FUNDACIÓ PER A LA UNIVERSITAT OBERTA DE CATALUNYA	CORSI	ELISABETT A	02	02 - Arts and humanities	SPAGNA	2	10	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6295 7	ES	E BILBAO01	UNIVERSIDAD DEL PAÍS VASCO	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6297 3	ES		UNIVERSIDAD MIGUEL HERNANDEZ DE ELCHE	ARIA	MATTEO	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SPAGNA	1	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6297 4	ES	E GIRONA02	UNIVERSITAT DE GIRONA	LONGO	UMBERTO	022	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2,	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: A2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: A2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6298 1	ES	E LA- CORU01	UNIVERSIDAD DE LA CORUÑA	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	4	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6299 1	ES		UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	VOLPINI	PAOLA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6299 2	ES	E MADRID01	UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACION A DISTANCIA (UNED)	VOLPINI	PAOLA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	I .	1	6	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,





										T		Lingua 1:
6299 4	ES	E MADRID03	UNIVERSIDAD COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID	ANDO'	ROMANA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	4	9	1, 2	Spanish, Level: C1, Lingua 2: English, Level: C1
6299 5	ES		UNIVERSIDAD COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	022	0221 - Religion and theology	SPAGNA	1	6	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: C1, Lingua 2: English, Level: C1
6299 7	ES		UNIVERSIDAD COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID	FARA	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	1	9	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: C1,
6300 0	ES		UNIVERSIDAD COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID	IUSO	ANNA	031	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SPAGNA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, B2 for Geography and History Faculty, communicati on and sciences, Journalism fac. Commerce tourism; C1 for Master
6303 3	ES	E MADRID05	UNIVERSIDAD POLITECNICA DE MADRID	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6303	ES	E MADRID221	GRAPOVISA - Centro Universitario Villanueva	ANDO'	ROMANA	021	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, B2 for Geography and History Faculty, communicati on and sciences, journalism fac. Commerce tourism; Lingua 2: English, Level: C1,
6303 8	ES	E MADRID221	GRAPOVISA - Centro Universitario Villanueva	ANDO'	ROMANA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	2	9	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: C1 Lingua 2: English, Level: C1
6303 9	ES	E MADRID26	UNIVERSIDAD REY JUAN CARLOS	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	SPAGNA	4	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6304 5		IVII (L) (C) (C)	UNIVERSIDAD DE MÁLAGA	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6306 3	ES	E PAMPLON01	UNIVERSIDAD DE NAVARRA	FARA	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	I .	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2,





6307 1	ES	E SANTAND01	UNIVERSIDAD DE CANTABRIA	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	1	9	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6307 7	ES	E SEVILLA01	UNIVERSIDAD DE SEVILLA	CORSI	ELISABETT A	022	022 - Humanities (except languages)	SPAGNA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6308 3	ES	E SEVILLA01	UNIVERSIDAD DE SEVILLA	ARIA	MATTEO	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SPAGNA	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6308 4	ES	E TARRAGO0 1	UNIVERSITAT ROVIRA I VIRGILI	SCHIRRI PA	PINO	022	022 - Humanities (except languages)	SPAGNA	6	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6308 5		E TARRAGO0 1	UNIVERSITAT ROVIRA I VIRGILI	SCHIRRI PA	PINO	031	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	SPAGNA	9	6	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Catalan, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6308 8	ES	E TENERIF01	UNIVERSIDAD DE LA LAGUNA	CANELLA	TESSA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
6309 6	ES	E VALENCI13	ESCUELA DE ARTE Y SUPERIOR DE DISEÑO DE VALENCIA	ANDO'	ROMANA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design		2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: A2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
6309 9	ES	E VALLADO01	UNIVERSIDAD DE VALLADOLID	FARA	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	SPAGNA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6311 0	EE	EE TARTU02	TARTU ULIKOOL	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	ESTONIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6311 1	EE	EE TARTU02	TARTU ULIKOOL	CARTEN	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6311 7	FR	F CHAMBER0 1	UNIVERSITÉ DE SAVOIE MONT BLANC	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6311 9	FR	F CORTE01	UNIVERSITE DE CORSE PASCAL PAOLI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		3	6	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6312 0	FR	F CORTE01	UNIVERSITE DE CORSE PASCAL PAOLI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		2	6	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,





6312 1	FR	F CORTE01	UNIVERSITE DE CORSE PASCAL PAOLI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		1	3	3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6312 2	FR	F CORTE01	UNIVERSITE DE CORSE PASCAL PAOLI	IUSO	ANNA	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	FRANCIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6312 5	FR	F GRENOBL55	Université Grenoble Alpes - F GRENOBL55 (former F GRENOBL51)	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	FRANCIA	6	10	2	Riservato agli studenti doppia laurea MIFI/LIFI Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6313 6	FR	F LYON02	UNIVERSITE LUMIERE LYON II	IUSO	ANNA	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	FRANCIA	1	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6317 4	FR	F NANCY43	UNIVERSITE DE LORRAINE	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6318 0	FR	F PARIS001	UNIVERSITÉ PANTHEON- SORBONNE (PARIS I)	ANDO'	ROMANA	101 5	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	FRANCIA	2	10	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6319 5	FR	F PARIS010	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-NANTERRE (PARIS X)	CORSI	ELISABETT A	021	021 - Arts	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6319 7	FR	F PARIS010	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-NANTERRE (PARIS X)	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	FRANCIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6320 2	FR	F PARIS010	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-NANTERRE (PARIS X)	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	03	03 - Social sciences, journalism and information	FRANCIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
6320 6	FR	F PARIS057	ECOLE DES HAUTES ETUDES EN SCIENCES SOCIALES DE PARIS	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022	0222 - History and archaeology	FRANCIA	6	9	2	Priorità agli studenti che partecipano alla mobilità strutturata su doppio titolo MIFI LIFI. Dei 6 studenti 3 per campus Paris, 3 per campus Marseille. Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
6466 3	FR	F PARIS326	Groupe EDH	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
6321 9	FR	F PARIS468	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]	FARA	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology		1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2





6322 3	FR	F PARIS468	SORBONNE UNIVERSITE [former UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS-SORBONNE PARIS IV - F PARIS004]	CORSI	ELISABETT A	023 2	0232 - Literature and linguistics	FRANCIA	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
6322 9	FR	F PARIS482	UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS [former UNIVERSITÉ PARIS DESCARTES - F PARIS005 & UNIVERSITÉ DE PARIS VII - DENIS DIDEROT -F PARIS007]	ВЕТТА	EMMANUEL	022	0222 - History and archaeology	FRANCIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6324 3	FR	F TAHITI01	UNIVERSITÉ DE LA POLYNÉSIE FRANÇAISE	ARIA	MATTEO	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	FRANCIA	3	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
6324 8	FR	F MAYOTTE 01	Centre Universitaire de Formation et de Recherche de Mayotte	ARIA	MATTEO	031 4	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	FRANCIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
6327 0	G R	G KALLITH02	PANTION PANEPISTIMIO KINONIKON KE POLITIKON EPISTIMON	вотта	SERGIO	031	0319 - Social and behavioural sciences, not elsewhere classified	GRECIA	1	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6327 6	HR	HR PULA01	SVEUCILISTE JURJA DOBRILE U PULI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	CROAZIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6327 7	HR	HR PULA01	SVEUCILISTE JURJA DOBRILE U PULI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	CROAZIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6327 8	HR	HR PULA01	SVEUCILISTE JURJA DOBRILE U PULI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	023	023 - Languages	CROAZIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6328 4	HU	HU BUDAPES01	EÖTVÖS LORÁND TUDOMÁNYEGYET EM	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022	0222 - History and archaeology	UNGHERIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6329 0	HU	HU DEBRECE01	DEBRECENI EGYETEM	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	UNGHERIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6329 2	HU	HU SZEGED01	SZEGEDI TUDOMÁNYEGYET EM	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	022 1	0221 - Religion and theology	UNGHERIA	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6330 2	LT	LT VILNIUS02	VILNIAUS GEDIMINO TECHNIKOS UNIVERSITETAS (VGTU)	ANDO'	ROMANA	041 4	0414 - Marketing and advertising	LITUANIA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6330 5	MT	MT MALTA02	MCAST Malta College of Arts, Science & Tecnology	ANDO'	ROMANA	021 5	0215 - Music and performing arts	MALTA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6330 8	N O	N OSLO01	UNIVERSITETET I OSLO	FARAND A	LAURA	022	022 - Humanities	NORVEGIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English,





							(except languages)					Level: B2, CEFR B2, TOEFL IBT:60 (BA),80 (MA), IELTS 5.5 (BA) 6.0 (MA)
6331 7	NL	NL ROTTERD01	ERASMUS UNIVERSITEIT ROTTERDAM	CORSI	ELISABETT A	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	OLANDA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
6333 2	PT	P LISBOA109	UNIVERSIDADE DE LISBOA	RICCI	ANTONELL O	031	0314 - Sociology and cultural studies	PORTOGAL LO	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Depending on the course unit/profess or)
6334 1	PL	PL KRAKOW01	UNIWERSYTET JAGIELLONSKI	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	022 0	0220 - Humanities (except languages), not further defined	POLONIA	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2
6334 2	PL	PL KRAKOW01	UNIWERSYTET JAGIELLONSKI	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	022	0221 - Religion and theology	POLONIA	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2
6334 3	PL	PL KRAKOW01	UNIWERSYTET JAGIELLONSKI	Sondel- Cedarma s	Joanna	031 2	0312 - Political sciences and civics	POLONIA	4	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2
6335 2	PL	PL KRAKOW01	UNIWERSYTET JAGIELLONSKI	ARIA	MATTEO	031	031 - Social and behavioural sciences	POLONIA	1	5	1	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6335 4	PL	PL KRAKOW08	UNIWERSYTET PAPIESKI JANA PAWLA II W KRAKOWIE	GENTILO NI	UMBERTO	022	0222 - History and archaeology	POLONIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6337 1	PL	PL WARSZAW0 1	UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW	GENTILO NI	UMBERTO	023	023 - Languages	POLONIA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Linaura 4.
6337 7	PL	PL WROCLAW0 1	UNIWERSYTET WROCLAWSKI	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	022	0222 - History and archaeology	POLONIA	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, Conoscenza richiesta





												come prima lingua
6338 7		RO CLUJNAP07	Unversitatea Sapientia din Cluj- Napoca (Sapientia Hungarian University of Transylvania)	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	023	023 - Languages	ROMANIA	2	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Hungarian Romanian, Level: B2,
6339 1		RO TARGU02	UNIVERSITATEA DE MEDICINA, FARMACIE, STIINTE SI TEHNOLOGIE DIN TARGU MURES [former RO TARGU03]	CARTEN Y	ANDREA	02	02 - Arts and humanities	ROMANIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6342 8	TR	TR ANKARA01	ANKARA UNIVERSITESI	GRASSI	FABIO L.	02	02 - Arts and humanities	TURCHIA	2	6	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6343 6	TR	TR ISTANBU07	Yildiz Technical University / Yildiz Teknik Üniversitesi (YTU)	GRASSI	FABIO L.	021 0	0210 - Arts, not further defined	TURCHIA	2	10	2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1,
6343 8	TR	TR ISTANBU09	BEYKENT UNIVERSITESI - BEYKENT UNIVERSITY	FERRAR A	MARIANNA	021 2	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	TURCHIA	4	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
6343 9	TR	TR ISTANBU10	ISTANBUL TICARET UNIVERSITESI (ISTANBUL COMMERCE UNIVERSITY)	SAGGIO RO	ALESSAND RO	021	0212 - Fashion, interior and industrial design	TURCHIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: C1, Conoscenza richiesta come prima lingua
6345 1	TR	TR ORDU01	ORDU ÜNIVERSITESI	GRASSI	FABIO L.	022 2	0222 - History and archaeology	I .	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
6345 7	UK	UK CANTERB01	UNIVERSITY OF KENT AT CANTERBURY	IUSO	ANNA	022 0	0220 - Humanities (except languages), not further defined	REGNO UNITO	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: Bachelor: B1 Master: B2





## DEPARTMENT OF EUROPEAN, AMERICAN AND INTERCULTURAL STUDIES

## (DIPARTIMENTO DI STUDI EUROPEI, AMERICANI E INTERCULTURALI)

Sca code	ISO	Inst. code	Instituti on name	Teacher surnam e	Teacher name	Area code	Area denomi nation	Nation	able scho			Language Requirements and notes
62761	AT	A SALZBU R08	FH SALZBU RG FACHH OCHSC HULGE SELLSC HAFT MBH	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	AUSTRI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62768	АТ	A WIEN01	UNIVER SITÄT WIEN	MIGLIO	CAMILL A	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	AUSTRI A	2	6	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Nota: Romance studies.
62770	BE	B ANTWE RP01	UNIVER SITEIT ANTWE RPEN- Universit y of Antwerp	ш	STEFAN O	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	BELGIO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Dutch, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Dutch B2
62802	BE	B LOUVAI N01	UNIVER SITE CATHOL IQUE DE LOUVAI N	Paradisi	Gioia	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	BELGIO	2	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Faculté de philosophie, arts et lettres Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62823	СН	CH ZURICH 01	UNIVER SITÄT ZURICH	SAPEG NO	MARIA SEREN A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SVIZZE RA	2	4	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Students who intend to take courses in German or English Literature and Linguistics, and who are non-native speakers of the respective language, are expected to have a standard of proficiency at the level of C1 of the CEFR in the respective language.
62825	CY	CY NICOSI A01	PANEPI STIMIO KYPRO U	BINTOU DIS	CHRIST	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	CIPRO	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Greek B1
62832	CZ	CZ OLOMO UC01	UNIVER ZITA PALACK ÉHO V OLOMO UCI	COSEN TINO	ANNALI SA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	REPUB BLICA CECA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Ceco - clausola di priorità per chi studia/conosce il ceco almeno A2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62833	cz	CZ OLOMO UC01	UNIVER ZITA PALACK ÉHO V		STEFAN O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not	REPUB BLICA CECA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Czech,





			OLOMO				further					Level: B2, Lingua 1:
62834	CZ	CZ OPAVA0 1	SLEZSK A UNIVER ZITA	COSEN	ANNALI SA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	REPUB BLICA CECA	2	5	1, 2,	Czech B2 Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 1: clausola di priorità per chi studia/conosce il ceco almeno A2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Czech, Level: B1
62835	CZ	CZ PRAHA0 7	UNIVER ZITA KARLOV A - CHARLE S UNIVER SITY	COSEN	ANNALI SA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined		2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 1: clausola di priorità per chi studia/conosce il ceco almeno A2 NOTA: I posti disponibili relativamente alla sede CZ PRAHA07 sono riservati prioritariamente agli studenti iscritti al percorso con doppio titolo "dottorato internazionale congiunto in Studi germanici e slavi". In seconda battuta i posti liberi saranno assegnati agli studenti con la competenza del ceco e solo in terza battuta agli studenti con altre competenza linguistiche (inglese B2). Gli assegnatari di borse nell'ambito di questo accordo non potranno essere ammessi ai corsi offerti dai dipartimenti di Anglistica. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62836	CZ	CZ PRAHA0 7	UNIVER ZITA KARLOV A - CHARLE S UNIVER SITY	COSEN	ANNALI SA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	BLICA	4	10	1, 2,	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 1: clausola di priorità per chi studia/conosce il ceco almeno A2 NOTA: I posti disponibili relativamente alla sede CZ PRAHA07 sono riservati prioritariamente agli studenti iscritti al percorso con doppio titolo "dottorato internazionale congiunto in Studi germanici e slavi". In seconda battuta i posti liberi saranno assegnati agli studenti con la competenza del ceco e solo in terza battuta agli studenti con altre competenze linguistiche (inglese B2). Gli assegnatari di borse nell'ambito di questo accordo non





												potranno essere ammessi ai corsi offerti dai dipartimenti di Anglistica Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Czech, Level: B2,
62848	DE	D BERLIN 13	HUMBO LDT- UNIVER SITÄT ZU BERLIN	DI MEOLA	CLAUDI O	023	023 - Languag es	GERMA NIA	4	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, Sprach- und literaturwissenschaftlic he Fakultät. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, If students seek enrolment into Institute of English and American Studies and only wish to take English taught courses, they do not need to prove German language skills, but it's highly recommended to have at least B1 German language skills.
62850	DE	D BIELEF E01	UNIVER SITÄT BIELEF ELD	GUERR A	GABRIE LE	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	3	6	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62851	DE	D BIELEF E01	UNIVER SITÄT BIELEF ELD	GUERR A	GABRIE LE	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GERMA NIA	2	6	2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, I posti disponibili relativamente alla sede D BIELEFE01 sono riservati agli studenti DOPPIO TITOLO Vedere SEDI RISERVATE A STUDENTI DOPPIO TITOLO - contattare prof. Gabriele Guerra Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62854	DE	D BONN01	WILL PET	MARTIN	FERNA NDO	0310	0310 - Social and behaviou ral sciences , not further defined	GERMA NIA	1	12	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62856	DE	D DORTM UN01	Technisc he Universit ät Dortmun d	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	023	023 - Languag es	GERMA NIA	4	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, Host Department: Fakultät Kulturwissenschaften Institut für Anglistik und Amerikanistik Lingua 2: German, Level: B1
62858	DE	D DRESD EN02	TECHNI SCHE UNIVER SITÄT DRESD EN - TU DRESD EN	DI MEOLA	CLAUDI O	023	023 - Languag es	GERMA NIA	4	6	1, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, Nota: Romance studies





	1		LIEINDI	I	I	1	1	1	1			
62860	DE	D DUSSEL D01	HEINRI CH- HEINE- UNIVER SITAT DUSSEL DORF	GUERR A	GABRIE LE	0222	0222 - History and archaeol ogy	GERMA NIA	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2,
62861	DE	D DUSSEL D01	HEINRI CH- HEINE- UNIVER SITAT DUSSEL DORF	GUERR A	GABRIE LE	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GERMA NIA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1
62863	DE	D ERLAN GE01	FRIEDRI CH- ALEXAN DER- UNIVER SITÄT ERLAN GEN- NÜRNB ERG		CLAUDI O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	4	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: , B1 for BA B2 for MA
62874	DE	D HAMBU RG01	UNIVER SITÄT HAMBU RG	GUERR A	GABRIE LE	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	1	12	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2
62882	DE	D JENA01	FRIEDRI CH SCHILL ER UNIVER SITÄT	PADULA ROSA	Daniela	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	GERMA NIA	2	6	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
62884	DE	D KIEL01	CHRISTI AN- ALBREC HTS- UNIVER SITAT ZU KIEL	CERRO N PUGA		0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	1	6	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
62894	DE	D KONST AN01	UNIVER SITÄT KONST ANZ	MIGLIO	CAMILL A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GERMA NIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
62895	DE	D LEIPZIG 01	UNIVER SITÄT LEIPZIG	PUATO	Daniela	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GERMA NIA	2	6	1, 2,	
62900	DE	D MUNCH EN01	LUDWIG - MAXIMI LIANS- UNIVER SITÄT MÜNCH EN	MARIAN	GIORGI O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	2	6	1, 2,	Lingua 1: German, Level: , https://www.en.uni- muenchen.de/students /exchange/incomings/ austausch_engl/applic ation/language_requir ements/index.html Lingua 2: English, Level: , https://www.en.uni- muenchen.de/students /exchange/incomings/ austausch_engl/applic ation/language_requir ements/index.html





						ı						h:
62902	DE	D MUNCH EN01	LUDWIG - MAXIMI LIANS- UNIVER SITÄT MÜNCH EN	DI MEOLA	CLAUDI O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: , https://www.en.uni- muenchen.de/students /exchange/incomings/ austausch_engl/applic ation/language_requir ements/index.html Lingua 2: English, Level: , https://www.en.uni- muenchen.de/students /exchange/incomings/ austausch_engl/applic ation/language_requir ements/index.html
62906	DE	D POTSD AM01	UNIVER SITAT POTSD AM	D'INTIN O	FRANC O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	GERMA NIA	3	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, INSTITUT FÜR ROMANISTIK
62936	ES	E ALCAL- H01	UNIVER SIDAD DE ALCALA	CERRO N PUGA	MARIA LUISA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SPAGN A	3	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
62938	ES	E ALMERI A01	UNIVER SIDAD DE ALMERI A	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0110	0110 - Educatio n, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	9	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
62949	ES	E BARCEL O02	UNIVER SIDAD AUTON OMA DE BARCEL ONA	SAPEG NO	MARIA SEREN A	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Altra lingua: English, Level: B1
62950	ES	E BARCEL O02	UNIVER SIDAD AUTON OMA DE BARCEL ONA		STEFAN O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	3	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Altra lingua: English, Level: B1
62953	ES	E BARCEL O15	UNIVER SIDAD POMPE U FABRA	RANZAT O	IRENE	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	5	2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Catalan B1 Valido anche per l'area 0288 "Arts and humanities, inter- disciplinary programmes" Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
62965	ES	E CADIZ0 1	UNIVER SIDAD DE CÁDIZ	TOMAS SETTI	ISABELL A	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
62966	ES	E CASTEL L01	UNIVER SIDAD JAUME I DE CASTEL LON	TOMAS SETTI	ISABELL A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SPAGN A	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: Catalan/English B1 (18%/6% of courses taught in English. Nota: certificati richiesti Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
62969	ES	E CIUDA- R01	UNIVER SIDAD DE CASTILL A-LA	TOMAS SETTI	ISABELL A	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1





			MANCH				Τ				Τ	
62972	ES	E CORDO BA01	UNIVER SIDAD DE CÓRDO BA	CERRO N PUGA		0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SPAGN A	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
62976	ES	E GRANA DA01	UNIVER SIDAD DE GRANA DA	CERRO N PUGA	MARIA LUISA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	3	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
62980	ES	E JAEN01	UNIVER SIDAD DE JAÉN	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	5	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, English B1 for courses taught in English
62983	ES	E LAS- PAL01	UNIVER SIDAD DE LAS PALMAS DE GRAN CANARI A	STANIS CIA	BARBA RA	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	SPAGN A	2	6	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
63040	ES	E MADRID 26	UNIVER SIDAD REY JUAN CARLO S	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0410	0410 - Business and administration, not further defined		1	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63042	ES	E MADRID 26	UNIVER SIDAD REY JUAN CARLO S	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	1013	1013 - Hotel, restaura nts and catering	SPAGN A	1	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63041	ES	E MADRID 26	UNIVER SIDAD REY JUAN CARLO S	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0410	0410 - Business and administr ation, not further defined		1	9	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63043	ES	E MADRID 26	UNIVER SIDAD REY JUAN CARLO S	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	1013	1013 - Hotel, restaura nts and catering	SPAGN A	1	9	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63054	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	Capoferr o	Riccardo	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	1	12	3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"
63052	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	Capoferr	Riccardo	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	2	12	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"
63056	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	MARTIN O	MARIO COSTA NTINO	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	2	12	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"





63053	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	Capoferr o	Riccardo	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	2	12	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"
63055	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	CERRO N PUGA	MARIA LUISA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	1	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
63057	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	MARTIN O	MARIO COSTA NTINO	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	2	12	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"
63058	ES	E OVIEDO 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE OVIEDO	MARTIN O	MARIO COSTA NTINO	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	1	12	3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: i posti sono disponibili per "English Studies" e "Modern Languages"
63062	ES	E PAMPL ON01	UNIVER SIDAD DE NAVAR RA	TEDESC HI	STEFAN O	0210	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGN A	3	12	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
63069	ES	E SALAMA N02	UNIVER SIDAD DE SALAMA NCA	MONTIN I	DONAT ELLA	023	023 - Languag es	SPAGN A	1	10	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1
63075	ES	E SANTIA G01	UNIVER SIDAD DE SANTIA GO DE COMPO STELA	Pincherl e	Maria Caterina	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	2	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
63080	ES	E SEVILLA 01	UNIVER SIDAD DE SEVILLA	HI	STEFAN O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	3	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1,
63087	ES	E TENERI F01	UNIVER SIDAD DE LA LAGUN A	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SPAGN A	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1
63092	ES	E VALENC I01	UNIVER SIDAD DE VALENC IA	TOMAS SETTI	ISABELL A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SPAGN A	1	9	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Nota: Facultad de Filologia, Traducción y comunicación/ Languages https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
63093	ES	E VALENC I01	UNIVER SIDAD DE VALENC IA	TOMAS SETTI	ISABELL A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	SPAGN A	2	6	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Nota: Facultad de Filologia, Traducción y comunicación/ Languages https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
63095	ES	E VALENC 102	UNIVER SIDAD POLITE CNICA DE VALENC IA	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	0320	0320 - Journalis m and informati on, not further defined	SPAGN	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,





		1	LINIVED	1	1	I	0004	1	1	1	1	
63105	ES	E ZARAG OZ01	UNIVER SIDAD DE ZARAG OZA	CERRO N PUGA	I .	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	SPAGN A	2	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
63108	EE	EE TALLIN N05	TALLIN N UNIVER SITY	RONCH ETTI	BARBA RA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	ESTONI A	6	5	1	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Russian, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Russian B2
63109	EE	EE TALLIN N05	TALLIN N UNIVER SITY	RONCH ETTI	BARBA RA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	ESTONI A	4	5	2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Russian, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Russian B2
63116	FR	F CAEN01	UNIVER SITÉ DE CAEN	Del Lungo	Andrea	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FRANCI A	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
63124	FR	F GRENO BL55	Universit é Grenobl e Alpes - F GRENO BL55 (former F GRENO BL51)	BLANC O	MASSIM O	0220	0220 - Humaniti es (except languag es), not further defined	FRANCI A	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, UFR LLASIC – Arts Litterature Information & Communication Department
63127	FR	F GRENO BL55	Universit é Grenobl e Alpes - F GRENO BL55 (former F GRENO	BLANC O	MASSIM O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANCI A	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, UFR LE – Foreign Languages Department
63129	FR	F LILLE10 3	BL51) UNIVER SITE' DE LILLE [former UNIVER SITÉ CHARLE S DE GAULLE - LILLE III - F LILLE03]	TEDESC HI	STEFAN O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANCI A	1	6	1, 2,	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1
63131	FR	F LILLE10 3	UNIVER SITE' DE LILLE [former UNIVER SITÉ CHARLE S DE GAULLE - LILLE III - F LILLE03]	CORDIN ER	VALERI O	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FRANCI A	1	9	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,
63133	FR	F LIMOGE S01	UNIVER SITÉ DE LIMOGE S	TEDESC HI	STEFAN O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANCI A	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2,





63177	FR	F NICE42	UNIVER SITÉ DE CÔTE D'AZUR [former UNIVER SITE DE NICE - SOPHIA ANTIPO LIS - F NICE01]	BELLO	CECILIA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANCI A	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1,
63188	FR	F PARISO 03	UNIVER SITE SORBO NNE NOUVE LLE - PARIS 3	PUNZI	ARIANN A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FRANCI A	4	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
63227	FR	F PARIS4 68	SORBO NNE UNIVER SITE [former UNIVER SITÉ DE PARIS- SORBO NNE PARIS IV - F PARISO 04]	TEDESC HI	STEFAN O	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	IA	3	9	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
63228	FR	F PARIS4 68	SORBO NNE UNIVER SITE [former UNIVER	TEDESC HI	STEFAN O	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FRANCI A	3	9	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2
63230	FR	F PARIS4 82	UNIVER SITÉ DE PARIS [former UNIVER SITÉ PARIS DESCA RTES - F PARISO 05 & UNIVER SITÉ DE PARIS VII - DENIS DIDERO T -F PARISO 07]	FLOQU ET	OREST E	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FRANCI A	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2
63240	FR	F RENNE S02	UNIVER SITE	FLOQU ET	OREST E	0230	0230 - Languag es, not	FRANCI A	2	8	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, https://international.uni v-





							further defined					rennes2.fr/system/files /UHB/STUDYING/info %20sheet%202021- 2022- %20Universit%C3%A9 %20Rennes%202%20 -%20web.pdf
63247	FR	F VALENC I01	UNIVER SITE POLYTE CHNIQU E HAUTS- DE- FRANC E	CORDIN ER	VALERI O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	FRANCI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1 Lingua 2: English, Level: B1
63271	GR	G KRITIS0 1	PANEPI	BINTOU DIS	CHRIST OS	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GRECIA	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: A2, Lingua 1: Greek A2 https://www.admin.uoc .gr/intrel/images/Requi red_language_level.pd
63274	GR	G THESSA L01	I .	BINTOU DIS	CHRIST OS	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GRECIA	2	6	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Greek B1
63275	GR	G THESSA L01		BINTOU DIS	CHRIST OS	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	GRECIA	2	6	1, 2,	Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B1, Department of Italian Language and Literature
63286	HU	HU BUDAP ES01	EÖTVÖ S LORÁN D TUDOM ÁNYEG YETEM	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	UNGHE RIA	2	4	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, English and American Literature and English language acquisition Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Hungarian B2
63287	HU	HU BUDAP ES01	EÖTVÖ S LORÁN D TUDOM ÁNYEG YETEM	ROZSA VOLGYI	EDIT	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	UNGHE RIA	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Hungarian B2
63289	HU	HU BUDAP ES12	PAZMA NY PETER CATHOL IC UNIVER SITY	ROZSA VOLGYI	EDIT	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	UNGHE RIA	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Lingua 2: Ungarian/Italian
63291	HU	HU MISKOL C01	MISKOL CI EGYETE M	ROZSA VOLGYI	EDIT	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	UNGHE RIA	1	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B1, https://www.lettere.unir oma1.it/node/37434
63293	HU	HU SZEGE D01	SZEGE DI TUDOM ÁNYEG YETEM	ROZSA VOLGYI	EDIT	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	UNGHE RIA	2	6	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Hungarian, Level: B2,





												https://www.lettere.unir
63294	IE	IRLDUB LIN01	DUBLIN UNIVER SITY, TRINITY COLLEG E		MARIA SEREN A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	IRLAND A	4	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2,
63296	IE	IRLDUB LIN02	UNIVER SITY COLLEG E DUBLIN - Ireland's Global Universit y - UCD	PLESCI A	IOLAND A	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	IRLAND A	2	9	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
63299	LT	LT VILNIUS 01	VILNIUS UNIVER SITY	WOZNIA K	MONIKA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	LITUANI A	1	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
63300	LT	LT VILNIUS 01	VILNIUS UNIVER SITY	WOZNIA K	MONIKA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	LITUANI A	1	5	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
63324	PT	P COIMBR A01	UNIVER SIDADE DE COIMBR A	STANIS CIA	BARBA RA	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	PORTO GALLO	3	6	1	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B2,
63328	РТ	P LISBOA 03	UNIVER SIDADE NOVA DE LISBOA	CELANI	SIMONE	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: A2, Nota: - 2 borse per (Linguistics) certificazione linguistica richiesta dalla sede straniera Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63327	PT	P LISBOA 03	UNIVER SIDADE NOVA DE LISBOA	CELANI	SIMONE	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: A2, Nota: - 2 borse per General and comparative literature - certificazione linguistica richiesta dalla sede straniera Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63331	PT	P LISBOA 109	UNIVER SIDADE DE LISBOA	RONCH ETTI	BARBA RA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	PORTO GALLO	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63333	PT	P PORTO 05	INSTITU TO POLITE CNICO DO PORTO	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	1013	1013 - Hotel, restaura nts and catering	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Note: 2 posti per HOTEL MANAGEMENT Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63334	PT	P PORTO 05	INSTITU TO POLITE CNICO DO PORTO	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE RO	FERNA NDO	1013	1013 - Hotel, restaura nts and catering	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Note: 2 posti per CATERING AND RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63335	PT	P PORTO 05	INSTITU TO POLITE	MARTIN EZ DE	FERNA NDO	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism	PORTO GALLO	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: Portuguese, Level: B1, Nota: TOURIST ACTIVITIES





			CNICO DO PORTO	CARNE RO			and leisure					MANAGEMENT Lingua 2: English, Level: B1,
63336	PL	PL BYDGO SZ01	UNIWER SYTET KAZIMIE RZA WIELKIE GO	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE	FERNA NDO	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	POLONI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1,
63338	PL	PL GDANS K01	UNIWER SITYTE T GDANS KI		MONIKA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	POLONI A	2	5	2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B1, Polish B1 Prima lingua
63339	PL	PL KATOWI C01	UNIWER SYTET SLASKI	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	POLONI A	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Polish B2
63350	PL	PL KRAKO W01	UNIWER SYTET JAGIELL ONSKI	WOZNIA	MONIKA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLONI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Polish B2
63348	PL	PL KRAKO W01	UNIWER SYTET JAGIELL ONSKI	MARINE	LUIGI	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLONI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: PL, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Polish B2
63349	PL	PL KRAKO W01	UNIWER SYTET JAGIELL ONSKI	RONCH	BARBA RA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLONI A	3	9	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: RU , Level: B1, Lingua 1: Russian or Ukrainian B1
63356	PL	PL KROSN O01	PANST WOWA WYZSZ A SZKOLA ZAWOD OWA IM. STANIS LAWA PIGONI A W KROSNI E	RONCH ETTI	BARBA RA	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	POLONI A	4	5	1	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Polish B1
63358	PL	PL LODZ01	UNIWER SYTET LÓDZKI	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	POLONI A	2	6	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1
63360	PL	PL LUBLIN0 1	UNIWER SYTET MARII CURIE- SKLOD OWSKIE J	WOZNIA K	MONIKA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	POLONI A	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Lingua 2: French, Level: B1
63361	PL	PL LUBLIN0 8	Akademi a Nauk Stosowa nych Wincent ego Pola w Lublinie [former Wyzsza Szkola	MARTIN	FERNA NDO	1013	1013 - Hotel, restaura nts and catering	POLONI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1, Lingua 2: Polish B1 Nota: anche per 1015 (Travel, tourism and leisure)





T.				1	1	1	1			1	ı	
			Spolecz no – Przyrodn icza im. Wincent ego Pola									
63365	PL	PL POZNA N01	W Lublinie] UNIWER SYTET IM. ADAMA MICKIE WICZ	MARTIN O	MARIO COSTA NTINO	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	POLONI A	3	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 2: Polish B1
63366	PL	PL POZNA N01	UNIWER SYTET IM. ADAMA MICKIE WICZ	RONCH ETTI	BARBA RA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLONI A	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Lingua 2: Polish B1
63368	PL	PL TORUN 01	UNIWER SYTET MIKOLA JA KOPER NIKA W TORUNI U - Nicolaus Copernic us Universit y in Torun	MARTIN EZ DE CARNE	FERNA NDO	1015	1015 - Travel, tourism and leisure	POLONI A	3	10	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Polish B1
63372	PL	PL WARSZ AW01		RANZAT O	IRENE	0231	0231 - Languag e acquisiti on	POLONI A	2	5	2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Nota: Institute of English Studies
63369	PL	PL WARSZ AW01	UNIVER SITY OF WARSA W		OXANA	0220	0220 - Humaniti es (except languag es), not further defined	POLONI A	3	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2
63374	PL	PL WARSZ AW01	UNIVER SITY OF WARSA W	WOZNIA K	MONIKA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	POLONI A	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Lingua 2: German, Level: B2 Altra lingua: RU , Level: B2
63376	PL	PL WROCL AW01		MARINE LLI	LUIGI	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	POLONI A	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Polish, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Polish B2
63379	RO	RO BRASO V01	DIN BRASO V	TARANT INO	ANGELA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	ROMANI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Mobilità per "Romanian studies" Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Romanian B1
63385	RO	RO CLUJNA P01	UNIVER SITATE A "BABES- BOLYAI"	INO	ANGELA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	ROMANI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, French B2 Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B2,





			DIN CLUJ- NAPOC A									Lingua 1: Romanian B2
63388	RO	RO CONST AN02	UNIVER SITATE A OVIDIU S"CONS TANTA"	TARANT	ANGELA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	ROMANI A	1	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Romanian B1
63389	RO	RO IASI02	UNIVER SITATE A "ALEXA NDRU IOAN CUZA"	TARANT INO	ANGELA	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	ROMANI A	1	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Romanian, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Romanian B1
63418	FI	SF TURKU0 1	UNIVER SITY OF TURKU	Capoferr o	Riccardo	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	FINLAN DIA	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Finnish, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Finnish B2
63419	SI	SI KOPER0 3	UNIVER ZA NA PRIMOR SKEM UNIVER SITA DEL LITORA LE	WOZNIA K	MONIKA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SLOVEN IA	2	5	1, 2,	Lingua 2: English, Level: B1, Altra lingua: Slovene, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Slovene B1
63421	SI	SI LJUBLJ A01	UNIVER ZA V LJUBLJ ANI - Universit y of Ljubljana		MONIKA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SLOVEN IA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, Altra lingua: Slovene, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Slovene B2
63424	SK	SK BRATIS L02	COMENI US UNIVER		ANNALI SA	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	SLOVAC CHIA	1	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Slovak, Level: B2, Lingua 1: Slovak B2
63431	TR	TR ANKAR A24	ANKAR A HACI BAYRA M VELI UNIVER SITESI	RANZAT O	IRENE	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	TURCHI A	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: Turkish, Level: B1, Lingua 1: Turkish B1
63443	TR	TR ISTANB U21	YEDITE PE UNIVER SITESI	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	0211	0211 - Audio- visual techniqu es and media producti on	TURCHI A	2	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1,
63445	TR	TR ISTANB U21	YEDITE PE UNIVER SITESI	MARIAN I	GIORGI O	0232	0232 - Literatur e and linguistic s	TURCHI A	2	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B1,
63453	UK	UK BATH01	UNIVER SITY OF BATH	SAPEG NO	MARIA SEREN A	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	4	8	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1
63454	UK	UK BATH01	UNIVER SITY OF BATH	SAPEG NO	MARIA SEREN A	023	023 - Languag es	REGNO UNITO	2	4	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: C1





63456	UK	UK CAMBRI D01	UNIVER SITY OF CAMBRI DGE		MARIO COSTA NTINO	0230	0230 - Languag es, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	3	9		Lingua 1: English, Level: C1, An English language assessment undertaken remotely unless student has IELTS 7.5 with 7.0 in each component, TOEFL iBT 110 with 25 in each component, Cambridge Certificate in Advanced English at grade A or Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English: at grade A/B. Modern Languages & Linguistics
63461	UK	UK COVEN TR01	UNIVER SITY OF WARWI CK	Capoferr o	Riccardo	023	023 - Languag es	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2





## "CIVIS" DESTINATIONS

Please refer to one of the following CAMs, as indicated in the "Language Requirements" section, for submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo:

- Professor Luca Bacchini: luca.bacchini@uniroma1.it
- Professoressa Roberta Cerone: roberta.cerone@uniroma1.it
- Professor Paolo De Troia: paolo.detroia@uniroma1.it
- Professor Antonio Musarra: antonio.musarra@uniroma1.it
- Professoressa Orietta Ombrosi: orietta.ombrosi@uniroma1.it
- Professoressa Franca Sinopoli: franca.sinopoli@uniroma1.it
- Professor Alessandro Vanzetti: alessandro.vanzetti@uniroma1.it
- Professoressa Monika Wozniak: monika.wozniak@uniroma1.it

Sca code	IS O	Inst. code		Teache r surna me	leach	Area code	Area denomi nation	Nation	Avail able schol arshi ps	tion in		Language Requirements and notes
62751	AT	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP	FRAN CA	0213	0213 - Fine arts	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua: -, Level: Faculty of Cultural Sciences - Art History, Music and Dance Studies (0213-Fine Arts/215-Music &Performing Arts). Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Roberta CERONE
62752	АТ	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Cultural Sciences - Classic Studies Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at





												PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62753	AT	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Social Sciences > History Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-in-english-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
62755	АТ	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB: Faculty of Social Sciences > Philosophy Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-in-english-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
62760	АТ	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	AUSTRIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Cultural Sciences - Romance Languages and Literatures Accordo promosso dalla Prof.ssa Sinopoli, Dpto di Lettere e culture moderne. Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet





											Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64598	AT	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	FRAN CA	0221	0221 - Religio n and theolog y	AUSTRIA	4	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , Faculty of Catholic Theology: Dpt. of Biblical Studies & Ecclesiastical History, Dpt. of Systematic Theology, Dpt. Practical Theology, Dpt. of Philosophy at Faculty of Catholic Theology Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
64600	AT	DO1	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	AUSTRIA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua: ——————, Level: , NB: Faculty of Cultural Sciences>Dept. of Linguistics. Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
64602	АТ	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , Faculty of Cultural Sciences>Dept. of Romance Languages and Literatures. Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet





												Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64621	AT	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP	FRAN CA		0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	AUSTRIA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua:, Level: Faculty of Cultural Sciences  — English and American studies, Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-in-english-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64623	АТ	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	AUSTRIA	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Cultural Sciences - German Language and Literature. Suitable durations (semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.unisalzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-in-english-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64626	AT	A SALZBU R01	PARIS LODRON UNIVERS ITÄT SALZBU RG		FRAN CA	0321	0321 - Journali sm and reportin g	AUSTRIA	1	9	1	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, B2 in German or English Altra lingua:, Level: , Faculty of Cultural Sciences - Slavonic Studies Suitable durations (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity based on when the exam period ends. Academic Requirements/Conditions: min. of 8 ECTS per semester at PLUS Course catalogue: https://online.uni-salzburg.at/plus_online/webnav.ini Factsheet Link: https://www.plus.ac.at/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/A-SALZBUR01_KA131-Fact-Sheet_2024_25.pdf Website





												for incoming students: https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/?lang=en Link to List of Courses taught in English (as of 2023/2024) https://www.plus.ac.at/international-relations-department/international-relations-office/service-for-students/in-salzburg/study-placements/courses-taught-inenglish-by-department/?lang=en For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
62774	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP	FRAN CA	0211	0211 - Audio- visual techniq ues and media producti on		2	5	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required" Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Cinema - Faculty of letters, translation & communication Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
62775	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES		FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	BELGIO	1	10	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required"  Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION:  Performing arts - Faculty of letters, translation & communication Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue:  https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio
62777	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES		FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	BELGIO	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1: no certificate required.  Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: History, Arts & Archeology - Faculty of Philosophy & Social Sciences.  Please refer to the website to see additional conditions for exchanges with this conditions for exchanges with this faculty: https://phisoc.ulb.be/fr/venir-etudier-a-la-faculte Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year. Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties). Traineeships not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62778	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES		FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	BELGIO	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1: no certificate required. Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: History, Arts & Archeology - Faculty of Philosophy & Social Sciences. Please refer to the website to see additional conditions for exchanges with this faculty: https://phisoc.ulb.be/fr/venir-etudier-a-la-faculte Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year. Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716





												25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "departement" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties). Traineeships not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62779	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	BELGIO	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1: no certificate required.  Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: History, Arts & Archeology - Faculty of Philosophy & Social Sciences. Please refer to the website to see additional conditions for exchanges with this faculty: https://phisoc.ulb.be/fr/venir-etudier-a-la-faculte Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year. Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "departement" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties). Traineeships not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62780	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP	FRAN CA		0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	BELGIO	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, No certificate requested Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Philosophy, Ethics, Religion & secular sciences - Faculty of Philosophy & Social Sciences Please refer to the website to see additional conditions for exchanges with this faculty: https://phisoc.ulb.be/fr/venir-etudier-a-la-faculte Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "departement" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
62781	BE	B BRUXEL 04	BRUXEL LES	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	BELGIO	2	10	1	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, No certificate required Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION:  Translation and Interpreting -School of Translation and Interpreting https://ltc.ulb.be/nos-departements-denseignement/ecole-de-traduction-et-interpretation-isticooremans/mobilite-in Period for Incoming mobility: 1st / 2nd / Full year
62782	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	BELGIO	2	10	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required" Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Linguistic - Faculty of letters, translation & communication Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue:





												https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
62783	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	BELGIO	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required" Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Modern languages - Faculty of letters, translation & communication Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
62784	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	BELGIO	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required" Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Roman Languages - Faculty of Letters, Translation & Communication https://ltc.ulb.be/venir-etudier-en-ltc Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Website for exchange students: www.ulb.be/erasmus; (English: https://www.ulb.be/en/incoming-mobility/incoming-erasmus-students) Course catalogue:
62785	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXEL LES	OLI	FRAN CA	0239, 0239	Langua ges, not elsewh ere classifie d	BELGIO	1	10	1, 2, 3	25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "departement" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62786	BE	B BRUXEL 04	UNIVERS ITÉ LIBRE DE	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0322	0322 - Library, informa tion and		2	10	2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, "French: B2 No certificate required" Altra lingua: -, Level: , OTHER INFORMATION: Sciences & Technology of Information & communication -Fac.





			BRUXEL LES				archival studies					of Letters, Tr. & Comm. Eligible semesters: 1st / 2nd / Full year Course catalogue: https://www.ulb.be/servlet/search?page=&l=1&RH=15716 25035978711&beanKey=beanKeyRechercheFormation&q = Conditions valid for all faculties: Students must take at least 60% in their home "department" (where they are registered). They can take the 40 remaining % in other departments and/or faculties (upon agreement of these faculties) Traineeships not accepted Factsheet Link: https://www.ulb.be/en/mobility/for-partner-universities For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
62818	СН	CH LAUSAN N01		SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVIZZER A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, Unless specified otherwise in a programme, a level of B2 is expected in the language of instruction (French or English).  Lingua 2: English, Level: B2  Altra lingua: -, Level: _, Faculty of Arts. Other Information:  Course catalogue: www.unil.ch/programmes Faculty mobility information:  https://www.unil.ch/ecolededroit/MobiliteIN Academic Requirements/Conditions: Ideally a min of 15 ECTS to be taken per semester at UNIL English courses: https://www.unil.ch/formations/en/home/menuinst/masters/programmes-taught-in-english.html Website for incoming students: https://www.unil.ch/international/incoming Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.unil.ch/international/incoming - https://www.unil.ch/international/studyatunil  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
62911	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	02	02 - Arts and humanit ies	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Asian and Oriental Studies, Faculty of Humanities Catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni- tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzl1NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTq1NTIWMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzlipbmCvtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxIYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwv RXJhc211c1wsW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFjdF9 TaGVIdFwvW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWviaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdllio5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbciLHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE
62912	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0213	0213 - Fine arts	GERMAN IA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Art History, Faculty of Humanities Course catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (unituebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni-





												tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl-eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2OTg1NTlwMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNlcil6MCwiZ3JvdXBzljpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxlYWRtaW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uYWxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRlX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwVRXJhc211c1wvSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwvMDNfRmFjdF9TaGVIdFwVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWViaW5nZW5fRmFjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MXO.m28qhRPbcILHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdfFor submission and evaluation of your ModuloProgetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.RobertaCERONE
62914	DE	D TUBINGE	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA		0220 - Humani ties (except languag es), not further defined	GERMAN	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German. For B.A. Ethnolgy: B2 German. For other programmes: B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB: Historical and cultural Anthropology (+ Ethnology, Phil Fac) - Faculty of Economics and Social Sciences. Other Information: Course catalogue:Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni- tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJDexAlOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOjJIUz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTg1NTlwMjUslmV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNlcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzljpbMCwtMV0slmZpbGUiOjJmaWxlYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGvybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRiX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwv WxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRiX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwr MxJhc211c1wsW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwwMDNfRmFidF9 TaGVIdFwVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWviaW5nZW5fRm FidC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdllip5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbclLHi0CnvVjsJDKkoYzpNW8ksHRZO8cq4F 8/University of Tuebingen Fact-Sheet 23-24.pdf For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio
62917		D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	0221	0221 - Religio n and theolog y	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Center for Islamic Theology (ZITh) Course catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (unituebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://unituebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl-eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJUlz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTq1NTlwMjUslmV4cCl6MTy5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNlcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzlipbMCwtMV0slmZpbGUiOiJmaWxlYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRlX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwv RXJhc211c1wsW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFidF9 TaGVIdFwVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWviaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TagVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbclLHj0CnyVjsJDKk0YzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf





												For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
62919	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N		FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Pre-History and Early History Course catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni- tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/secured/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTg1NTIwMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzIjpbMCvtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxIYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJIbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFww RXJhc211c1wsW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFjdF9 TaGVIdFwvVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZI9UdWviaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbclLHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf For submission and evaluation of your Modulo VANZETTI
62920	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	GERMAN IA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Classical Archeology, Faculty of Humanities Course catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni- tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTg1NTIwMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzIjpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxIYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJIbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFww RXJhc211c1wSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwvMDNfRmFjdF9 TaGVIdFwvVW5pdmVyc2I0eV9vZI9UdWviaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbclLHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
62921	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	GERMAN IA	1	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: History. Humanities Course catalogue:Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students





												since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://unituebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl-eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2OTg1NTlwMjUsImV4cC16MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIci16MCwiZ3JvdXBzIjpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmawXxlYWRtaw5c1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uYWxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwRXJhc211c1wSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFjdF9TaGVIdFwvVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWViaW5nZW5fRmFjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX0.m28qhRpbclLHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdfFor submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
62922	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	0220	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	GERMAN IA	3	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, B2 English and/or B2 German Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Philosophy, Humanities Course catalogue:Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni- tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni-tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUz11NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTg1NTIwMjUsImV4cCI6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzIjpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxIYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJIbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFwV RXJhc211c1wSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwwMDNfRmFjdF9 TaGVIdFwVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZI9UdWViaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbcILHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta
62926	DE	TUBINGE	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GERMAN IA	5	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: German, Level: B1, B1 German Altra lingua:, Level: , Other Information: Modern Languages - German (Deutsches Seminar) Course catalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of Tübingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: having already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home university. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all incoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in Tübingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for incoming students: https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/122572 Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni- tuebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzl1NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 OTg1NTIwMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzIjpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxlYWRt aW5cL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY WxcL1N0dWRpZXJlbmRIX2F1c19kZW1fQXVzbGFuZFw RXJhc211c1wSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFjdF9 TaGVIdFwvVW5pdmVyc2l0eV9vZl9UdWViaW5nZW5fRm FjdC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX 0.m28qhRPbcILHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F 8/University_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf





											P	For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca
62927	DE	D TUBINGE 01	EBERHA RD- KARLS- UNIVERS ITÄT TÜBINGE N	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GERMAN IA	1	10	LA Li CC TT h ut ir T O ir T T O N A A A A P F O O 8 F F	ingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 English Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Modern inguistic (Sprachwissenschaften) Course eatalogue: Courses for Exchange Students   University of cubingen (uni-tuebingen.de) Academic requirements: eaving already acquired at least 30 ECTS at home inversity. Conditions valid for all faculties: Please note that we might not be able to organize accomodation for all encoming CIVIS students since accomodation options in cubingen are very limited. Students might have to organize accommodation by themselves. Website for encoming students: https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/122572 fraineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://uni- uebingen.de/securedl/sdl- eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzl1NiJ9.eyJpYXQiOjE2 DTg1NTIwMjUsImV4cCl6MTY5ODY0MjAxOSwidXNIcil6 MCwiZ3JvdXBzljpbMCwtMV0sImZpbGUiOiJmaWxlYWRt elwScL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY elwScL1VuaV9UdWViaW5nZW5cL0ludGVybmF0aW9uY elyJ11c11wSW5jb21pbmctVGVhbVwMDNfRmFjdF9 faGVIdFwvWSpdmVyc2l0eV9vZi9UdWViaW5nZW5Rm fgC1TaGVIdF8yMy0yNC5wZGYiLCJwYWdlljo5MDc4MX elygahRPbcILHj0CnyVjsJDKkoYzpNWBksHRZO8cg4F fyUniversity_of_Tuebingen_Fact-Sheet_23-24.pdf for submission and evaluation of your Modulo elygang file for the formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca
63003	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0210	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	5	LLAON (%) ph nf fa a l. V h n F h F P	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, ES B2 OR EN B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Litra lingua: -, Level: , Doctoral School: subject code Littps://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses english-taught courses catalogue) General offer sublished on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia httes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all aculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia httes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio
63004	ES	E MADRIDO 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0210	0210 - Arts, not further defined	SPAGNA	3	10	Hir hh ((e) ph n n fa a t. t V h n n F h F P	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 nighly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB: Faculty of Arts and Humanities Grado en Historia del Arte (0200) Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses english-taught courses catalogue) General offer bublished on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia aculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/incoming/estudia attes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet for submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Roberta





63005	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Historia y Ciencias de la Música y Tecnología Musical Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63007	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	SPAGNA	1	5	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, ES B2 OR EN B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , <u>Doctoral School - Area 0222</u> <u>History and archaeology</u> Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudiantes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudiantes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
63011	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	SPAGNA	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Historia Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63012	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Lingua 2: Spanish, Level: B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , https://www.uam.es/FyL/Home.htm?language=es Other Information: Grado en estudios clásicos y de la antigüedad Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia





												ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
63014	ES		UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	SPAGNA	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Filosofía Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
63018	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	10	3	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, ES B2 OR EN B2 Lingua 2: English, Level: B2, ES B2 OR EN B2 Altra lingua: -, Level:
63019	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SPAGNA	1	5	2	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, ES B2 required Altra lingua: -, Level: 1 per master save for Máster Universitario en Historia del Arte Contemporáneoy Cultura Visual and Máster Universitario en Traducción Audiovisual y Localización. Admission in these two programmes is not opento international students. Some programmes may have some languagae or/and field of study requirements. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63020	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: <u>Grado en Traducción e interpretación</u> Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia





												ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63021	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	SPAGNA	2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Arts & Humanities Grado en Estudios de Asia y África> CHINO Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63022	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Estudios de Asia y África>ARABE Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63023	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	SPAGNA	2	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Arts & Humanities Grado en Estudios de Asia, África> JAPONES Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet





												For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63024	ES		UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, Students are required to send a DELE B2 or SIELE B2 certificate.  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Lenguas Modernas Cultura y Comunicación -  SPANISH Course catalogue:  https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site:  https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students:  https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted.  Factsheet Link:  https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63025	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: , ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Lenguas Modernas Cultura y Comunicación - GERMAN Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63026	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA		0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B2, Students are required to send a DELE B2 or SIELE B2 certificate.  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Estudios Hispánicos Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63028	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Lenguas Modernas, Cultura y Comunicación - ENGLISH Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer





												published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63029		E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA		0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Estudios Ingleses Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63030	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0312	0312 - Political science s and civics	SPAGNA	4	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Estudios Internacionales Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63031		E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID		FRAN CA		0314 - Sociolo gy and cultural studies	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Antropología Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet .https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet





													For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
	63032	ES	E MADRID0 4	UNIVERS IDAD AUTÓNO MA DE MADRID	SINOP	FRAN CA	0532	0532 - Earth science s	SPAGNA	3	10	1	Lingua 1: Spanish, Level: B1, ES B1 required / ES B2 highly recommended Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Grado en Geografía y Ordenación territorio Course catalogue: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/english-courses (english-taught courses catalogue) General offer published on each Faculty site: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio/antes-de-llegar Conditions valid for all faculties: Language requirements, deadlines, etc. are available in the Factsheet https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet Website for incoming students: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/international/incoming/estudia ntes-intercambio Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.uam.es/uam/en/internacional/fact-sheet For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
in the second se	63138	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0114	0114 - Teache r training with subject speciali zation	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: C1, French C1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _French as a foreign language - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities.  Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 department within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca
	63139	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)		FRAN CA	0211	0211 - Audio- visual techniq ues and media producti on	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Arts, Cinema - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-





63140	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0211	0211 - Audio- visual techniq ues and media producti on		4	6	1, 2	faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA  Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1/English B2. Lingua 2: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Audio-Visual Techniques and Media Production - Faculty of Sciences Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/coursesopen-exchange-students For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63141	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _Arts, musicology - Faculty of Arts, Languages and Humanities.  Other Information:  Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63145	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)		FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities - History. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA





63146	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA		0222 - History and archae ology	FRANCIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _, Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities - History of art and archeology. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Roberta CERONE
63147	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)		FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB=Philosophy - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
63152	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Portuguese & Luso Brazilian Studies - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising





												your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca
63153	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Slavic Studies - Faculty of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities.  Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63154	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)		FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _, Asian Studies -Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63155	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: _Germanic studies- Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-





												amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63156	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Hispanic and latin american studies- Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63157	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: Italian studies- Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not





63158	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI  Lingua 1: French, Level: B2, French B1 and English C1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Lingua 2: English, Level: C1 Altra lingua: -, Level: _, Studies of the English-speaking world - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange Academic Requirements/Conditions: mandatory academic requirements in English speaking world history, culture and literature. English courses available. Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63159	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0231	0231 - Langua ge acquisit ion	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Middle Eastern Studies - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities.  Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63161	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , Modern Literature - Faculties of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-





													amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699 For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
***	53162	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)		FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: Classic Literature - Faculty of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities. Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available, Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
	53165	FR	F MARSEIL 84	AIX- MARSEIL LE UNIVERS ITY (AMU)	SINOP	FRAN CA	0314	0314 - Sociolo gy and cultural studies	FRANCIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: French, Level: B1, French B1. French language certificate required (certificate from a university lecturer accepted).  Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB: Faculty of Arts, Letters, Languages and Humanities (Social Anthropology)  Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-open-exchange-students French taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-french English taught courses catalogue: https://www.univ-amu.fr/en/public/courses-taught-english Conditions valid for all faculties: Students can take courses in maximum 2 departments within the same faculty/school (60% in the department where they are registered at their home university and 40% in another department). It is highly recommended to contact the International Relations Offices within the Schools and Faculties prior to finalising your course selections. *ATTENTION: At AMU, for any area where the partner university offers fewer spots, AMU will also offer fewer incoming spots to ensure that the same number of students in/out. Website for incoming students: https://allsh.univ-amu.fr/fr/international/venir-faculte-allsh/venir-en-echange English courses not available. Traineeships are not accepted. Factsheet Link: https://www.univ-amu.fr/fr/media/19699





												For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63251	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA		FRAN CA	0210	0210 - Arts, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. Theatre Studies, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63252	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP	FRAN CA	0210	0210 - Arts, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of Music Studies, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus- mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca
63256	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	OLI	FRAN CA	0221	0221 - Religio n and theolog y	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information:  Theology Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the- nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus- mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63257	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0221	0221 - Religio n and theolog y	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of Social Theology and the Study of Religion Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for





			ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA									all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63258	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA		FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	GRECIA	2	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept of History and Archaeology, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
63259	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	0	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of History and Philosophy of Science, School of Sciences Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
63260	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	0	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept of Philosophy, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered- by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html





												Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus- mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of
63262	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Italian Language and Literature, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered- by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus- mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63263	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept of Philology, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63264	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA		FRAN CA		0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of English Language and Literature. School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal





63265	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Lingua 2: Spanish, Level: B2, ES B2 (in addition to GR B2 or EN B2) Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. Spanish Language and Literature Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html
63266	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	2	5	For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI  Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept of Russian Language and Literature and Slavic Studies, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nen.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI  Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2
63267	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	Lingua 2: French, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Lingua 2: French, Level: B2, FR B2 (in addition to GR B2 or EN B2) Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept of French Language and Literature, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue:  http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63268	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not	GRECIA	4	5	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, EN B2 Altra lingua:, Level: , Other Information: Dept. of Turkish and Modern Asian Studies, School of Economics and Political Sciences Conditions valid for





			PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINON -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA				further defined					all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/study-programs-offered-by-the-nkua.html Website for incoming students: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63269	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	GRECIA	4	5	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Lingua 2: German, Level: B2, DE B2 (in addition to GR B2 or EN B2) Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, Other Information: Dept. of German Language and Literature, School of Philosophy Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since
64480	GR	G ATHINE0 1	ETHNIKÒ KAI KAPODIS TRIAKÒ PANEPIS TIMIO ATHINÒN -National and Kapodistri an University of Athens -NKUA	OLI	FRAN CA	0213	0213 - Fine arts	GRECIA	1	5	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, GR B2 or EN B2 Altra lingua: Greek, Level: B2, School of economics and political sciences - Department of Digital Arts and Cinema (Evia campus) Other Information: Conditions valid for all faculties: For Schools/Depts. such as Medicine, Pharmacy, Nursing, Biology with laboratory or clinical work, sometimes there are no available places for all students, so students have to be nominated early enough. Also, students of 2nd and especially 3rd cycle are not automatically accepted, since our Professors have to plan their studies on a personal level in English, French or other language, and therefore spend more time and arrange for more specific work for each student. Course catalogue: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility.html Traineeships are accepted. Factsheet Link: http://en.interel.uoa.gr/civis/civis-erasmus-mobility/nomination-procedure.html For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63383	RO	RO BUCURE S09	UNIVERS ITATEA DIN BUCURE STI	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	ROMANI A	4	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English-B2/French-B2 Language certification evidence required Lingua 2: French, Level: B2, English-B2/French-B2 Language certification evidence required Altra lingua:, Level: , NB Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures > language and literature Suitable duration (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity https://unibuc.ro/international/programul-erasmus/studenti-





64545	RO	RO BUCURE S09	UNIVERS ITATEA DIN BUCURE STI	SINOP	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	ROMANI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	erasmus/?lang=en https://lls.unibuc.ro/facultate/studii/planuri-de-invatamant/ For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Philosophy. Suitable duration (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity Language certification evidence required https://unibuc.ro/international/programul-erasmus/studentierasmus/?lang=en https://filosofie.unibuc.ro/# For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
64563	RO	RO BUCURE S09	UNIVERS ITATEA DIN BUCURE STI	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	ROMANI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Language certification evidence required Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of History>history and archaeology Gemester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity https://unibuc.ro/international/programul-erasmus/studentierasmus/?lang=en https://istorie.unibuc.ro/facultate/For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
64571	RO	RO BUCURE S09	UNIVERS ITATEA DIN BUCURE STI	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	ROMANI A	2	10	1, 2, 3	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, Language certification evidence required Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: Faculty of Letters>language and literature Suitable duration (Semester 1/Full Year/Semester 2): depending on student's necessity https://unibuc.ro/international/programul-erasmus/studenti-erasmus/?lang=en https://litere.ro/ For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63396	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Culture and Aesthetics Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Roberta CERONE
63398	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA		0220 - Humani ties (except languag es), not further defined	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Ethnology, History of Religions and Gender Studies Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the





												department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchangestudents Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63399	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	SVEZIA	1	10	1	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English: B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , NB= Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Archaeology and Classical Studies - Period for incoming: 2nd semester Other Information: Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. NoTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. English Courses: one course taught in English during Spring, "The Viking Age in Northern Europe and along the Eastern Routes", 7,5 ECTS. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students. Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se. Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
63400	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA		0222 - History and archae ology	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of History Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and- programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange- students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is





63401	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0223	0223 - Philoso phy and ethics	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA  Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Philosophy Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the second cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Orietta OMBROSI
63406	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of English Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and- programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange- students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63407	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Asian, Middle Eastern Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the





											third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchangestudents Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA
63408		S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVEZIA	2	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2; if courses taught in Swedish are selected good knowledge in the language is required Altra lingua: Swedish , Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Swedish Language and Multilingualism Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. NoTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63409	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVEZIA	3	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Slavic and Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Baltic Studies, Finnish, Dutch and German Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchangestudents Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI





63410	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET		FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua:, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Romance Studies and Classics Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
63414	SE	S STOCKH O01	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	SVEZIA	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2; Swedish B2 Altra lingua: Swedish, Level: B2, Other Information: Faculty of Humanities, Dept. of Linguistics Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and- programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. English Courses: no courses taught in English during Spring semesters. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
63415	SE	S STOCKH 001	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET		FRAN CA		0314 - Sociolo gy and cultural studies	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Department of Economic History and International Relations Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic





63416	SE	S STOCKH 001	STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA		0314 - Sociolo gy and cultural studies	SVEZIA	1	10	1	Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Paolo DE TROIA  Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Social Sciences, Dept. of Social Anthropology Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and-programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange-
												students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio MUSARRA
63417	SE		STOCKH OLMS UNIVERS ITET	SINOP	FRAN CA	0532	0532 - Earth science s	SVEZIA	1	10	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English B2 Altra lingua: -, Level: , Other Information: Faculty of Social Sciences, Dept. of Human Geography Course catalogue: https://www.su.se/english/search-courses-and- programmes?q=&xpanded= Conditions valid for all faculties: Courses can be selected from max. two (2) departments, with at least 75% (22,5 ECTS) at the department to which they are nominated. Course selections cannot be guaranteed. Course admission will be decided by the respective department, based on the student's academic background and availability. No LA will be signed before admission confirmation from each department. PhD students may take courses in the second cycle. Some departments may offer courses in the third cycle. NOTE: due to administrative reasons, PhD students can only apply for Erasmus studies following courses/credits (ECTS). Academic Requirements/Conditions: see course catalogue Entry requirements can be found in each syllabi for all courses, in the online course catalogue. Website for incoming students: https://www.su.se/english/education/exchange- students Traineeships are accepted: if a researcher is willing to host, contact exchange@su.se Housing cannot be guaranteed, but CIVIS students are prioritized. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca
64585	UK	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College: Arts > School: Culture & Creative Arts > Subject: Music Year recommended Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/ https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take





											English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
64585	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0215	0215 - Music and perform ing arts	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2 Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College: Arts > School: Culture & Creative Arts> Subject: Music Full Year recommended Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/ englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/ https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
64586	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP OLI	FRAN CA	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: , Language requirements: Entry to Level 4 Eng Lang courses requires an IELTS of 7.0 with no subset score lower than 6.5 Altra lingua:, Level: _College of Arts> School of Critical Studies: English Language (Linguistics) Full Year Only Academic Requirements/Conditions: Entry to Level 4 Eng Lang courses requires an IELTS of 7.0 with no subset score lower than 6.5 Language certification





												evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/ englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/ https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting
												Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.
												For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64587	UK	UK GLASGO	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	Sinopoli	Franc a	0232	0232 - Literatu re and linguisti cs	REGNO UNITO	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English: B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College of Arts> School of Critical Studies: English Literature Semester 1; Semester 2 (max 1 semester) Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: Students must be English Literature majors at their home institution due to academic pre-requisites - i.e. comparative literature students are normally not accepted. Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.





												For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64590	UK	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0232		REGNO UNITO	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English: B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening Altra lingua: —————, Level: , College of Arts> School of Humanities: Classics Semester 1; Semester 2 (max 1 semester) Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Alessandro VANZETTI
64591	UK	OL/ (OCC	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0222	0222 - History and archae ology	REGNO UNITO	1	5	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, _B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College of Arts> School of Humanities: History Semester 1; Semester 2 (max 1 semester) Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/ https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not





												accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024. For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Antonio
64592	UK	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA		0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English: B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening. See the online course selection guide for additional language guidance.  Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College of Arts: School of Modern Languages & Cultures: French (0231 Language acquisition /0232 Literature and linguistics). Full Year Only Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64593	UK	UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, English: B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening. See the online course selection guide for additional language guidance.  Altra lingua:, Level: , College Arts>School of Modern Languages & Cultures: German (0231  Language acquisition /0232 Literature and linguistics) .  Suitable duration: Semester 1; Full Year; Semester 2  Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue; See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual





												academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64594	UK		THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening. See the online course selection guide for additional language guidance Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College of Arts: School of Modern Languages & Cultures: Spanish (0231 Language acquisition /0232 Literature and linguistics). Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/ https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Luca BACCHINI
64595		UK GLASGO W01	THE UNIVERS ITY OF GLASGO W	SINOP	FRAN CA	0230	0230 - Langua ges, not further defined	REGNO UNITO	1	9	1, 2	Lingua 1: English, Level: B2, _B2 in all four components of reading, writing, speaking and listening. See the online course selection guide for additional language guidance_Altra lingua:, Level: , NB: College of Arts:School of Modern Languages & Cultures: Italian (0231 Language acquisition /0232 Literature and linguistics). Language certification evidence required: https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/studyabroadexchange/englishlanguageforvisitingstudents/https://www.gla.ac.uk/study/visiting/ UofG's primary teaching language is English. Students can also take English for Academic Study classes for credit to improve their individual language proficiency skills: https://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/mlc/eas/current%20student s/ Other information: Course catalogue: https://www.gla.ac.uk/coursecatalogue/ See also Visiting Student Course Selection Guide (it will be updated in March 2024): https://www.gla.ac.uk/media/Media_487640_smxx.pdf Conditions valid for all faculties: Nominated students are





	expected to take the majority of their credits within the School and subject area to which they are nominated. Visiting Masters (2nd cycle) students normally take undergraduate classes (Levels 1-4). Access to Level 5 classes is highly subject to course capacity and individual academic background. Students should note that formal transcripts for Level 5 courses are only available each year in October subsequent to Postgraduate exam boards, and that this timeframe is not negotiable. Please note that students cannot take courses from both our Main (Gilmorehill) Campus and our Dumfries Campus. This is due to the distance between campus locations. Can unused places be released to other faculties/departments subject to hosting capacity? No Traineeships are not accepted. Updated Factsheet will be available in February/March 2024.  For submission and evaluation of your Modulo Progetto Formativo, please refer to Prof.Franca SINOPOLI
--	---

The venues and places available may be subject to change in the event of variations introduced by the partner universities or by the European or national bodies regulating the programme. Please note that it will not be possible to guarantee departure for the first semester of 2024/25 to those venues whose deadline for submitting student appointments is prior to the publication of the final ranking list.

## ART. 4 – TUITION FEES AND ECONOMIC BENEFITS

Mobility students are **exempt** from paying tuition fees **at the host university** but must continue to pay tuition fees to Sapienza University of Rome.

## ART. 4.1 - MONTHLY ERASMUS + GRANT

1. The amount of the grant awarded from Erasmus+ Programme resources varies according to the type of mobility (Long mobility or Short mobility) and the <u>cost of living</u> in the destination country as well as the <u>actual days of mobility abroad</u> certified by the partner university

The EU grant for LONG MOBILITY is allocated as follows:

	Per month
GROUP 1 = cost of living HIGH: Denmark, Finland, Ireland, Iceland, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Norway, Sweden. Partner Countries: Switzerland, United Kingdom	350,00 euros
GROUP 2 = cost of living AVERAGE: Austria, Belgium, Germany, France, Greece, Spain, Cyprus, Netherlands, Malta, Portugal.	300,00 euros





GROUP 3 = cost of living LOW:		
Bulgaria, Croatia, Estonia, Czech Republic, Latvia, Lithuania, Hungary, Poland,	250,00	
Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, North Macedonia, Turkey and Serbia.	euros	

The EU grant for **SHORT MOBILITY** (Programme Countries only), **granted for PhD students only**, will be paid on the basis of a daily amount:

Duration	Per day
Mobility "SHORT MOBILITY" for a period between 5 and 14 days	79 euros
Mobility "SHORT MOBILITY" for a period between 15 and 30 days	56 euros

- 2. The Erasmus+ grant is incompatible with other grants from other EU-funded programmes/actions.
- 3. If the Erasmus+ funds run out or if the student is simultaneously awarded other EU funding (including PhD programmes funded with PON, PNRR or other types of EU funding for doctoral studies) or University funding for the same activity, for example for thesis research, it is possible to grant the student the status of "Erasmus zero eu-grant": in this way, the student may benefit from the facilities provided by the Erasmus+ programme (e.g. exemption from payment of tuition fees at the host university, Erasmus+ student status and supplementary monthly grant from Sapienza/MUR as per art. 4.2), without receiving the EU grant.

#### ART. 4.2 - SAPIENZA/MUR SUPPLEMENTARY MONTHLY GRANT

1. Mobility beneficiaries **enrolled up to the first year** *fuoricorso* may also receive a monthly supplementary grant from Sapienza and the Ministry for University and Research ("*Fondo Giovani M.U.R.*") quantified on the basis of the beneficiary's **ISEE 2023** acquired on Infostud at the deadline for applying (in the event of lack of the latter, the Isee 2024 may be acquired):

Tax residents in Italy		
ISEE of the beneficiary	Supplementary monthly grant	
≤ 26.306,25	€ 500,00	
≤ 26.306,25-40.000,00	€ 400,00	
≤40.000,00-55.000,00	€ 300,00	
>55.000,00	€ 200,00	

Students and/or PhD students and students in specialisation schools who are exempt, for any reason, from submitting the ISEE for the payment of tuition fees, to benefit from the supplementary grant referred to in this article, must, in any case, acquire the ISEE 2023 on Infostud (in the event of lack of the latter, ISEE 2024 may be acquired).

2. The ISEE value available on Infostud on the day following the deadline for submitting applications will be taken into consideration for the purposes of quantifying the supplementary grant. If no ISEE value is available, the supplementary grant will be awarded at the rate foreseen for the maximum range > € 55,000.00.





For participants with tax residence abroad, including DiscoLazio grant-holders with tax residence abroad, the supplementary grant will be differentiated on the basis of the country in which the income is generated, according to the grant brackets set out in the resolution of the Board of Governors of May 30, 2023, as follows:

Tax residents abroad		
Grant range <sup>2</sup>	Supplementary monthly grant	
A	€ 500,00	
В	€ 300,00	
С	€ 200,00	

The presentation of the equal ISEE will therefore not be allowed.

- The supplementary grant referred to in this article may be granted only if:
  - a) the beneficiaries have paid for enrolment at Sapienza for the 2024/2025 academic year, unless the beneficiary is a graduating student in the 23-24 academic year (by January 31,
  - b) First-cycle and second-cycle students are enrolled within the first year fuoricorso (for the calculation, reference will be made to the year of enrolment at Sapienza, even in the case of degree programme transfer).
  - c) The beneficiaries manage to obtain by November 30, 2025, the recognition in their educational career of at least 12 ECTS (reduced to 3 ECTS for students who exclusively carry out research activities for the preparation of their thesis and to 10 ECTS for the qualifying internship). The above does not apply to PhD students and students in Specialisation Schools.

Students who do not obtain the recognition referred to in paragraph 5 letter c) above will be asked to return any supplementary grant already paid and to cancel any integrations. Recognition within the educational career must be completed exclusively by following the digitalised procedures via the personal Erasmus page, which requires validation by the Academic Supervisor for International Mobility (see Article 8).

## ART. 4.3 INTEGRATION FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES AND/OR SPECIAL **NEEDS**

1. Additional funds are available to support students with disabilities and/or special needs. Students interested should indicate the disability/special need, both at the application stage and at the mobility acceptance stage, in order to receive instructions on how to apply for dedicated funding, as indicated on the webpage:

http://www.uniroma1.it/erasmus/studenti-students/erasmus-studenti-diversamente-abili.

2. The payment of the grant for special needs is subject to approval by the Erasmus+ National Agency *Indire*. In the event that financial coverage is not available in whole or in part, the student will have to bear the costs independently.

https://www.uniroma1.it/sites/default/files/field\_file\_allegati/regolamento2024\_0.pdf

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> To check your grant bracket, please refer to the Regulations for attending Bachelor's and Master's degree programmes 23-24 (Article 18, p.27).





#### **ART. 5 – APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS**

#### **ART. 5.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS**

- 1. To apply you must:
  - be **enrolled** (including on part-time status) at Sapienza University of Rome, in the academic year 2023/2024 in a bachelor's degree, master's degree, single-cycle degree, PhD or specialisation school:
  - renew enrolment at Sapienza University of Rome for the academic year 2024/2025 within the deadlines set by the University;
- 2. Students who, in the academic year 2023/2024, plan to graduate within the 2025 extraordinary graduation session and carry out their mobility during the subsequent Master's degree programme, may do so during the first year of their Master's degree programme exclusively in the second semester 2024-25, provided that the chosen venue provides for the second-cycle programme and congruent educational activities. In this case, if the chosen venue provides for mobility beyond the semester, mobility will be reduced ex officio.
- 3. Since Erasmus+ mobility <u>may be carried out for a total period not exceeding 12 months for each cycle of studies</u> (bachelor's degree, master's degree, PhD and specialisation school, 24 months for single-cycle degree programmes), even if carried out at another university, by submitting an application for the Erasmus+ call for students for the academic year 2024/2025, candidates confirm that they have a number of remaining months of study congruent with the above-mentioned rule<sup>3</sup>.

Any grants received for a number of months in excess of the above-mentioned limit must be returned, without prejudice to the further civil and penal consequences deriving from the issue of false declarations pursuant to art. 76 of D.P.R. December 28, 2000 no. 445.

## **ART. 5.2 - ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS**

1. Students who meet the following academic requirements may apply to this call for applications:

- For Bachelors (Laurea Triennale) and Masters (Laurea Magistrale), having a number of credits of no less than 1/5 of credits available for attainment until the last day for application has passed, meaning no less than 6 credits;
- For students from Specialization Schools (Scuole di Specializzazione) having obtained at least 5 credits within the 31st of July 2024.
- 2. In the selection process, only credits (ECTS) that have been acquired **and recorded on Infostud** by the deadline for submitting the application form will be taken into consideration and evaluated.

-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The calculation of months already completed in the same study cycle includes mobility previously carried out under the following programmes: ICM (International Credit Mobility), Lifelong Learning Programme, Erasmus+, Erasmus Mundus Action 1, Erasmus Mundus Action 2. Any Erasmus mobility periods carried out **virtually from the country of residence**, will not be counted for the purposes of calculating the maximum months of Erasmus mobility per study cycle.





The student is allowed to integrate with a self-certification (see the appropriate section of the application form) exams that have been recorded but not yet certified (i.e. those for which the professor has not yet digitally signed the report).

- 3. Both for the academic knowledge assessment and for any assessment in terms of points awarded, the following exams will not be taken into account:
  - a. exams taken abroad during the Erasmus stay for which the validation procedure has not yet been completed;
  - b. extracurricular profit exams pursuant to Article 6 of RD no. 1269/38 as these exams do not contribute to the achievement of the ECTS required to obtain the degree;
  - c. integrated exams and *ADE*s (elective educational activities) if the credits (ECTS) relating to all the subjects constituting each integrated exam have not been obtained;
  - d. exams taken as "single courses" if these have not already been recognised within the degree programme, or single-cycle degree programme in which the student is enrolled for the current academic year;
  - e. cancelled exams due to non-compliance with propaedeuticities;
  - f. exams declared as having been taken and which turn out to be only booked and not taken, or not booked at all.

#### ART. 5.3- LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS

1. A minimum level of language proficiency <u>equal to level A2</u> of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages (CEFR) recognised by the Council of Europe is required at the application stage <u>https://www.coe.int/en/web/common-european-framework-reference-languages</u>.

Language proficiency must be proven, alternatively:

- with the test result(s) passed <u>before completing</u> the online application during one of the sessions held from September 2023 to February 2024 at the <u>Sapienza Language Centre (CLA)</u>. The modalities are described in Annexe 1;
- by the fulfilment of one of the requirements permitting exemption from the test, as set out in Article **5.3.1 "LANGUAGE TEST EXEMPTION".**
- 2. Most international universities require a **specific, additional level of language proficiency**, which must be demonstrated at the time of departure in the form stipulated by the host university. The additional language proficiency can be acquired independently by the student or through attendance of *CLA* language courses.

## **ART. 5.3.1 – LANGUAGE TEST EXEMPTION**

1. Students who meet one of the following requirements are exempt from taking the *CLA* language test:

- a. Having passed the test at CLA in the case of a previous application for the ERASMUS+ 2023/2024 call for applications. Students who do not wish to take advantage of this exemption may choose to take the test again. In this case, the new result obtained (lower, higher or failed test for the language in which the test is repeated) will replace the previous one;
- b. Be **native speakers**<sup>4</sup> of the language chosen for the mobility having completed at least the entire course of primary and secondary education in the country whose language they

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Directives issued by the Ministry of Public Education in circular no. 5494 of December 29, 1982 (ref. C.U.N. of October 30, 1982)





intend to practise, at state or private (recognised) schools of the same nationality. Students wishing to take advantage of this exemption **must provide a copy of the Diploma** obtained or other suitable documentation to prove that they fall under point b. Native Language corresponds to level C2 of the Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR).

- c. Having attained a minimum level of language proficiency equal to at least level A2, attested by an official certificate issued by one of the certifying bodies listed in the CEFR comparability table (<a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/erasmus-calls-study-2024-25">https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/erasmus-calls-study-2024-25</a> Language certificates recognised for the purposes of the Erasmus+ calls for study academic year 2024/2025), for the language(s) chosen for mobility.
- d. be enrolled in degree programmes taught entirely in English at Sapienza University if English is the language required for the purposes of mobility. Students will be exempt from taking the test only if the level of English required for their degree programme is equal to or higher than the level required by the international institution.
- e. Having obtained an **upper secondary school diploma from an international high school recognised by the Ministry of University and Research** for the languages English, French (ESABAC diploma), German, Spanish or Portuguese (an upper secondary school diploma from an international high school corresponds to level B2).
- f. Having obtained, during a mobility period in the **academic year 2023/2024**, a minimum level of language proficiency of A2 for one of the languages listed in Annexe 1, by means of a language proficiency certificate issued by the **Language Centre of the host university.**
- g. **To be bilingual** where the second language is the one chosen for the purposes of mobility, or to have completed at least the entire primary and secondary education cycle in Regions with a special statute or in Autonomous Provinces where bilingualism is in force according to the regional statutes applicable. Students wishing to make use of this exemption may declare this by self-certification in accordance with **Presidential Decree no. 445/2000.**
- 2. In the event that the student intends to apply for a venue **that requires a higher level of language proficiency** than the above-mentioned cases, or for a **venue where a language other than the certified language is required**, the student must take the test at *CLA*.
- 3. **Language qualifying exams** passed as part of the student's degree programme **do NOT exempt** them from taking the assessment test at *CLA*. Similarly, statements issued by lecturers, including university lecturers, or the passing of curricular language exams will not be considered suitable for participation in the call for applications.

## ART. 5.3.2 – LANGUAGE TESTS FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES AND SPECIFIC LEARNING DIFFICULTIES

- 1. Candidates with disabilities as defined in Article 3 of Law no. 104 of 1992 and/or a disability equal to or greater than 66% are not required to take the computer-delivered language assessment test. They must indicate their condition of disability in the booking form: the CLA reserves the right to assess their knowledge of the language in the ways it considers most appropriate and best suited to the candidate's needs.
- 2. Candidates with disabilities and Specific Learning Difficulties as defined by law no. 170/2010 and Ministerial Decree no. 5669/2011, who require special aids for the carrying out of the test in relation to the type of disability/specific learning difficulty, must notify the Office for students with disabilities and specific learning difficulties. In all cases, candidates will be granted an additional time of 30% of that defined for the test.





- The Specific Learning Difficulty certificate must refer to the nosographic codes and the explicit wording of the learning difficulty (Reading and/or Writing and/or Calculation).
- The diagnosis must be updated after 3 years if attested to students when they were minors.
- Students with disabilities or Specific Learning Difficulties resident abroad, who wish to benefit from the above-mentioned measures, must present the certification attesting to their disability or Specific Learning Difficulties issued in their country of residence, accompanied by a sworn translation in Italian or English.
- 4. Requests under points 1, 2 and 3 above must be submitted by the deadline for registration for the language assessment test and will be subject to verification by the Office for students with disabilities and specific learning difficulties, which may request appropriate certification issued by national health service facilities or by specialists and facilities accredited by the latter.

Further information is available at <a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/office-students-disabilities-and-specific-learning-difficulties-contacts">https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/office-students-disabilities-and-specific-learning-difficulties-contacts</a> or by writing to servizio.disabilita@uniroma1.it or servizio.dsa@uniroma1.it

#### **ART. 5.4 – OTHER REQUIREMENTS**

- Graduating students carrying out a mobility period may only graduate after the conclusion
  of the study period abroad and the completion of the digitalised procedure for the
  recognition of the educational activity envisaged in the Learning Agreement/Change form
  (exams or thesis research activity), under penalty of returning the grants they received (see
  Art. 8 Learning Agreement).
- 2. **PhD students** must request the **authorisation** of the PhD coordinator and conclude their stay abroad no later than the end of the legal duration of the PhD programme and obtain a certificate from the host university attesting to the activities carried out.
- 3. **Students in Specialisation Schools** must request the **authorisation** of the Director of the Specialisation School in which they are enrolled to be allowed to carry out their mobility period and **complete** their stay abroad no later than the end of the programme. They must also obtain a certificate from the host university certifying the activity carried out.
- 4. In the case of **specialisation** programmes, the payment of the Erasmus grant is subject to the compatibility of the specialisation contract with the Erasmus grants and is in any case incompatible with the scholarship for deserving students pursuant to L. 398/89. Any incompatibility still allows participation in the programme but without a grant.
- 5. **Non-EU citizens**, in addition to being regularly enrolled at Sapienza, must hold a **residence permit**. In the event of being selected, the possibility of undertaking the exchange is always subject to the issue of an **entry visa** in the country of destination (<u>a procedure that must be followed personally and well in advance of the date of departure</u>). In order to obtain a visa, some countries require students to certify the availability of financial means. The minimum amount varies, but can sometimes exceed the amount of the sum of the mobility grants.
- 6. Students with **double enrolment** may only apply for mobility for their first degree of enrolment

The call is available for students from interfaculty courses such as the following, although exclusively for subjects offered by the Faculty of Arts and Humanities' Catalogue.

- Bachelor in "Geographical Sciences for environment and health" (Scienze geografiche per l'ambiente e la salute)
- Bachelor in "Philosophy and Artificial Intelligence" (Filosofia e Intelligenza Artificiale)





It is necessary to point out that this call isn't available for students from other Faculties to apply for.

The call is available for PhD students from any of the courses offered by the Faculty of Arts and Humanities to apply.

The call is available for students from any of the Specialization Schools belonging to the Faculty of Arts and Humanities to apply.

If you belong to either of these two categories, it is required that you are in possession of a permission from either the Doctorate Coordinator or the Principal of the Specialization School. Students who intend to spend their mobility researching for their final dissertation must indicate the subject of their research and gain the approval of their Italian supervisor, in addition to indicating a tutor at their destination of choice, and also get their cradits recognized before graduating.

Erasmus+ scholarships are NOT available for those who intend to depart for post-graduation internships.

#### **ART. 6 – APPLICATION**

#### ART. 6.1 - DEADLINES AND SUBMISSION METHODS

- 1. The deadline for completing the online application form is March 5, 2024, at 2 p.m. (Italian time).
  - The form is available at https://relint.uniroma1.it/candidatura/login.aspx
- 2. For the submission of the application, the use of the institutional e-mail account is mandatory (surname.studentlDnumber@studenti.uniroma1.it).

  The institutional e-mail address will be the only contact used for all communications relating to the Call for applications and subsequent procedures.
- 3. Upon submission of the application, students will receive, at their institutional e-mail address, the report on the data entered as the only attestation that the application has been sent successfully. Each candidate must therefore verify receipt of the report, check the accuracy of the data provided and promptly communicate any compilation/receipt errors to the Faculty Administrative Coordinator for International Mobility:

Mrs Claudia Magnoni, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the following Departments: "Classics" (Scienze dell'Antichità), "Modern Letters and Cultures" (Lettere e Culture Moderne) tel. 06 4991 3897 – email <a href="mailto:claudia.magnoni@uniroma1.it">claudia.magnoni@uniroma1.it</a>

Dr. Enrico Tizzano, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the Department of "European, American and Intercultural Studies" (Studi Europei, Americani e Interculturali) tel. 06 4991 3372 – email <a href="mailto:enrico.tizzano@uniroma1.it">enrico.tizzano@uniroma1.it</a>

Mr. Antonio Favara, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the Department of "History Anthropology Religions Arts and Media" (Storia Antropologia Religioni Arte Spettacolo) tel. 06 4969 3266 – email <a href="mailto:antonio.favara@uniroma1.it">antonio.favara@uniroma1.it</a>





Mr. Matteo Di Pasquale, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the following Departments: "Oriental Studies" (Istituto Italiano di Studi Orientali – ISO), "Philosophy" (Filosofia) and scholarships offered by the "CIVIS" alliance partners tel. n/d – email matteo.dipasquale@uniroma1.it

## ART. 6.2 - SUBMISSION OF THE APPLICATION - LONG MOBILITY

Students may apply for a <u>minimum of no. 1 and a maximum of no. 2 destinations</u>. A ranking list will be published based on scores obtained by the applicants in their first choices. Unassigned scholarships will be subject to a second ranking list based on the second choices of candidates who ranked as reserves for their first choices and also those whose application was considered null on their first choice, after checking their eligibility for their second choices.

PLEASE NOTE: those who are assigned a scholarship based on their first choice will not be allowed to reject it in order to gain a scholarship for their second choice, even if there are scholarships available for the latter.

Students are urged to find as much of an affinity as they can between the study programme they mean to carry to their destination and the area of studies the scholarship they gained was intended for.

- 1. **The order of priority indicated at the time of application is binding** for the purposes of venue allocation, in the event that the candidate is successful for more than one venue
- 2. When choosing the venue, it will be essential to pay attention to:
  - a) **The study opportunities** at international venues by consulting the educational offerings on the websites of the each university.:
  - b) **the language level required** to attend classes and take exams (see 'LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS').;
  - c) the possibility of taking *CLA* tests for only two languages, in addition to any exemptions (see article "LANGUAGE TEST EXEMPTION").
- 3. In the application form, students must indicate the educational activities they intend to carry out abroad, previously verifying the coherence between the disciplinary field envisaged by the host location and that envisaged in their degree programme. The activities will be indicative and may be refined by preparing the official study plan (see art. 9 "LEARNING AGREEMENT").
- 4. In the case of an application submitted in the transfer between a Bachelor's Degree Programme (first cycle) and a Master's Degree Programme (second cycle), it is necessary to consider the educational activities envisaged in the study plan relating to the Master's Degree Programme.
- 5. **PhD students** and **students in specialisation schools** must check the need for any additional insurance coverage over and above that guaranteed by Sapienza University.





- 6. To successfully complete the application, interested students must complete all fields of the *online* form and ensure that they **have uploaded** the following **documents**, **which constitute an integral part of the application**:
  - a. Language certificate (only in the case provided for in Article 5.3.1 paragraph 1 letter c) "LANGUAGE TEST EXEMPTION")
  - b. The "Modulo Progetto Formativo", a document found on the call's webpage (<a href="https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584">https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584</a>) to be evaluated and signed by the teacher listed as the promoter of the agreement for the candidate's destination of choice.
    - Please note that the document must not be smeared with corrections or arrows inverting the priority of the candidate's choices.
    - Should the promoter of the agreement be unavailable for the duration of the call, a signature and evaluation by the CAM in charge of the candidate's Department may be accepted.
  - c. For PhD level students only, it is mandatory that they submit a document attesting the validity of their studies, released by their coordinating Professor and carrying a grade ranging from 18 to 30.

PLEASE NOTE: utilize the section titled "Upload of other documents if required by the call" (Caricamento altri documenti se previsti dal bando) which is found at the tail end of the application process to upload all relevant mandatory documents, by merging them into a single .pdf file.

<u>Failure to upload the compulsory documents, as well as the inaccuracy of the self-certified information, will constitute grounds for exclusion</u>

#### ART. 6.3 - "SHORT MOBILITY" APPLICATION FOR PhD STUDENTS

- 1. PhD students who plan to apply for the venues available to them and wish to apply for Erasmus+ "SHORT MOBILITY", are required to declare this at the application stage by putting a flag in the appropriate field next to the selected university.
- 2. If the application does not state a willingness to carry out a *short mobility*, the mobility will be considered a *long mobility* and will have to comply with the requirements (see Art. 2 TYPES AND DURATION OF MOBILITY).
- 3. Before starting the mobility, the <u>Erasmus Office of the Faculty</u> must receive formal confirmation of the "Short mobility" from the host university.

#### ART. 7 - RANKINGS

## ART. 7.1 DRAFTING OF THE RANKING LISTS

A Committee – composed of Professors and administrative personnel, nominated by Principal Arianna Punzi – will be in charge of evaluating all applications.

Two different rankings will be published:

- One for scholarships offered by partner institutions in the "CIVIS" alliance, and;
- One for all other Erasmus+ destinations.





1. The selection will be carried out based on titles according to the evaluation criteria that will be formalised by the Committee in the minutes of establishment and will, in any case, be defined in full consistency with the elements to be evaluated.

#### Evaluation elements for selection purposes will be:

- from 18 to 30 points to the fraction in thirtieths of the average of the exams taken (weighted average) up to 30 points for the ratio, expressed in thirtieths, between the credits accrued and those that should have been accrued with respect to the year of the course according to the following scheme (note A)
- from 18 to 30 points to the fraction in thirtieths of the average of the exams taken (weighted average)

## **Bachelor's Degree**

First-year enrolled: 15

Second-year enrolled: 75

Third-year enrolled: 135

Out-of-course: 180

## Master's or Specialist Degree

First-year enrolled: 15

Second-year enrolled: 75

Out-of-course: 120

• from 0 to 30 points for the validity of the training project to be carried out abroad

## For doctoral students the following criteria will be used:

- from 0 to 30 points to the judgment on the validity of the doctoral activity given by the Coordinator of the doctoral program, possibly after consultation with the Board of teachers
- up to 30 points based on the regularity of the passages of the year
- from 0 to 30 points for the validity of the training project to be carried out abroad

## For postgraduate school students the following criteria will be used:

- from 18 to 30 points to the fraction in thirtieths of the average of the exams taken (weighted average)
- up to 30 points for the ratio, expressed in thirtieths, between the credits accrued and those that should have been accrued with respect to the year of the course





• from 0 to 30 points for the validity of the training project to be carried out abroad

#### **PLEASE NOTE:**

- For each year out of the course, two points (n. 2) of penalty will be assigned.
- In the calculation of the weighted average, 30 cum laude will be considered as 30.
- The minimum score for the ranking is 54/90. Those who score lower than 54/90 (54/90 excluded) will not be admitted.

#### Note A

The following are valid for the purposes of calculating the score:

- the classes exposed by the Course of Study Manifesto which, instead of a grade in thirtieths, are evaluated with "suitable/unsuitable"
- Eligibility and profit exams must be recorded in the Infostud digital system. Eligibility and/or
  exemptions which in some courses are non-verbalised ongoing tests that contribute to
  the passing of an exam, but are not recorded in the digital system, cannot be considered
  valid
- cfu obtained as validation of exams taken abroad as part of mobility programs

## The following are NOT valid for the purposes of calculating the score:

- cfu obtained by taking extracurricular profit exams ex. art. 6 of R.D. n. 1269/38 (art.42 of the 2017-18 academic year manifesto)
- cfu obtained by taking single courses (art. 41 manifesto degli studi a.a. 2017-18)
- cfu obtained as validation for course shortening (art. 49 manifesto degli studi a.a. 2017-18)

#### PLEASE NOTE:

In calculating the weighted average and the credits acquired, the following will not be taken into consideration:

- exams taken abroad during an Erasmus stay for which the validation procedure has not yet been completed;
- extracurricular exams regulated by art. 6 of R.D. n. 1269/38 since these exams do not contribute to the achievement of the credits required for the achievement of the title;
- integrated exams and ADE (elective teaching activities) if the credits relating to all the tests that make up each integrated exam have not been achieved;
- "single course" exams if they have not already been recognized in the Bachelor's degree course, single-cycle Master's degree course or single-course degree course in which the student is enrolled for the current academic year;
- exams cancelled due to failure to comply with the propaedeutic requirements;
- exams declared done which were rather only booked and not taken, or weren't even booked.
- 2. In assigning the scholarship, when scoring equal numbers, priority will be granted who never enjoyed a period of stay abroad in the context of an Erasmus+ mobility, or an Erasmus+ traineeship/placement. When not relevant to either of the candidates, the Commission will assign the available scholarship to the younger candidate.
- 3. Based on the above criteria, the Committee will draw up a provisional ranking list, which will be published at https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584





- 4. The ranking shall be considered final if, after 10 natural and consecutive days from the date of publication, no request for revision has been submitted to the Faculty of Arts and Humanities' relevant administrative coordinator for each specific Department.
- 5. The **final ranking list** will be published at: <a href="https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584">https://web.uniroma1.it/trasparenza/dettaglio\_bando\_albo/213584</a>

In addition to being a mandatory requirement for applying to the call, the linguistic test's results may be taken into consideration to the benefit of one's placement in the final rankings.

#### ART. 7.2 - ACCEPTANCE OF MOBILITY

- 1. Successful candidates must accept the awarded mobility within the following 7 calendar days from the date of publication of the final ranking list or from the date of assignment. Failure to comply with the 7-day deadline will be considered as an ex officio withdrawal.
- 2. Acceptance of the mobility is a serious commitment made by the candidate. Eligible students must therefore limit withdrawals, after acceptance or at the beginning of the mobility period, to serious and proven cases of force majeure, to be communicated in writing and duly justified in order to allow the first reserve candidate to take over in good time.
- 3. **In the event of withdrawal**, the Faculty Erasmus Office will proceed to award the mobility to the student(s) ranking next on the list, who may then be contacted by mail and urged to accept the scholarship within 7 work days, after which the proposal will be revoked.
- 4. Inclusion in the final rankings will not automatically entail the right to mobility, since the actual award will depend on compliance with the educational constraints/requirements defined by each programme, the Faculty and the assigned venue.

## **ART. 7.3 – FINAL AWARD OF MOBILITY**

- 1. Mobility grants are awarded exclusively for the carrying out of educational activities at the partner institution. In order to be eligible for Erasmus grants, the student recipient of mobility grants must, strictly before departure, accept the terms of the <u>financial contract</u> and follow the instructions that will be provided when the mobility grant is awarded.
- 2. For the final award of Erasmus+ mobility the student must have taken care of completing the Learning Agreement on the personal Erasmus page and having it approved by the Academic Coordinator for International Mobility;

Eligibility for mobility is in any case subject to acceptance by the international university, which may request further certification or reject the application on the basis of its own rules not specified in the inter-institutional agreement between Sapienza and the partner university.

## **ART. 8 – THE LEARNING AGREEMENT**





1. Mobility beneficiaries must draw up an official study plan, the so-called Learning Agreement (L.A.), which defines the educational activities to be carried out abroad and which guarantees the recognition of credits (ECTS) obtained by passing exams/theses research abroad.

The drawing up and consequent approval of the L.A. are compulsory and binding for the purposes of taking part in the mobility, under penalty of exclusion from the mobility.

- 2. The L.A. must include exams or educational activities aimed at the attainment and recognition of at least 12 ECTS (not less than 3 ECTS in the case of mobility for thesis research only and not less than 10 ECTS for the qualifying internship).
- 3. In order to be able to draw up the study plan to be carried out at the destination university, students should consult the information available on the web pages of the host institutions before submitting their application. This information will also be binding for the purposes of the mobility assignment.

In order to carry out research for the thesis, PhD or specialisation school, the project must be agreed upon in advance with the Italian supervisor and the Academic Coordinator for International Mobility (*RAM*), in accordance with the agreements established with the professor at the host university.

- 4. At the end of their courses, Erasmus students must sit the exams as laid down by the host university. At the end of the mobility period, the student must obligatorily start the procedure for career recognition of the academic or research activity carried out at the international university. The computerised procedure must be completed exclusively via the personal Erasmus page.
- 5. Recognition of educational activities carried out will take place as indicated by the Faculty and by the "Regulations for Student Mobility and Recognition of Periods of Study and Training Abroad". Exams taken abroad must be recognised in compliance with any propaedeuticity constraints laid down in the regulations for one's degree programme.

## **ART. 9 – USEFUL INFORMATION**

The students must find out for themselves about any **accommodation** opportunities offered by the host universities. They must also find out about :

- **Health care** in the host country by contacting their local health authority or diplomatic representation and consulting the link: <a href="http://www.salute.gov.it/">http://www.salute.gov.it/</a>;
- How to enter the host country, non-EU citizens should contact the respective diplomatic representations (Embassies and Consulates) in good time. The legislation and regulations governing the entry of non-EU students in the countries participating in the Erasmus+ Programme are related to the nationality of these students: it is the student's responsibility to gather, with the necessary advance notice, the information and obtain the documents that will allow entry and stay in the country of destination.

The accident and civil liability insurance that the student benefits from automatically upon enrolment at Sapienza is extended, under the same terms, for the entire period spent abroad at the host institution <a href="https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/student-insurance">https://www.uniroma1.it/en/pagina/student-insurance</a>.





However, it is recommended to consider taking out additional insurance coverage for travel and medical expenses not covered by the European TEAM card. It is also recommended to register on the MAECI website managed by the Crisis Unit "Dove siamo nel mondo" (<a href="https://www.dovesiamonelmondo.it">https://www.dovesiamonelmondo.it</a>), clearly indicating the required data: names, city/country, university of destination, updated contact details and period of stay.

## **ART. 10 CHECKS**

1. Pursuant to Article 71 of Presidential Decree 445 of December 28, 2000, the Administration will proceed to carry out appropriate checks, also on a sample basis, and in all cases in which grounded doubts arise as to the truthfulness of self-certifications.

Failure to provide truthful information, whether declared or self-certified, constitutes grounds for exclusion/disqualification.

#### ART. 11 PERSONAL DATA PROCESSING

The <u>processing of personal data</u> is governed by Art. 13 of Legislative Decree 196/2003 and Art. 13 and 14 of EU Regulation no. 2016/679 - GDPR (General Data Protection Regulation) on the protection of persons and other subjects with regard to the processing of personal data provided, in compliance with the above-mentioned legislation and confidentiality obligations.

#### ART, 12 PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE PROCEDURE

Pursuant to Law August 7, 1990, no. 241 and subsequent amendments and additions, for the scope of the exclusive competence of Sapienza University of Rome, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, the person in charge of the procedure is the Administrative Coordinator for International Mobility:

Mrs Claudia Magnoni, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the following Departments: "Classics" (Scienze dell'Antichità), "Modern Letters and Cultures" (Lettere e Culture Moderne) tel. 06 4991 3897 – email claudia.magnoni@uniroma1.it

Dr. Enrico Tizzano, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the Department of "European, American and Intercultural Studies" (Studi Europei, Americani e Interculturali) tel. 06 4991 3372 – email <a href="mailto:enrico.tizzano@uniroma1.it">enrico.tizzano@uniroma1.it</a>

Mr. Antonio Favara, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the Department of "History Anthropology Religions Arts and Media" (Storia Antropologia Religioni Arte Spettacolo) tel. 06 4969 3266 – email <a href="mailto:antonio.favara@uniroma1.it">antonio.favara@uniroma1.it</a>

Mr. Matteo Di Pasquale, Erasmus administrative coordinator for destinations belonging to the following Departments: "Oriental Studies" (Istituto Italiano di Studi Orientali – ISO), "Philosophy" (Filosofia) and scholarships offered by the "CIVIS" alliance partners tel. n/d – email matteo.dipasquale@uniroma1.it

#### ART. 13 END OF THE PROCEDURE





The deadline for publishing the results and final rankings of the call is set at the 31st of May, 2024.

This call for applications is published in English and Italian. In the event of conflicting interpretations between the two versions (ITA and EN), the only applicable text is the Italian version.

Rome, 17/01/2024

Principal's Signature





## **Useful reference links:**

- Application: https://relint.uniroma1.it/candidatura/login.aspx
- Cost of living in different destination countries: <a href="https://www.numbeo.com/cost-of-living/">https://www.numbeo.com/cost-of-living/</a>
- Working conditions: <a href="https://eures.ec.europa.eu/living-and-working/living-and-working-conditions">https://eures.ec.europa.eu/living-and-working/living-and-working-conditions</a>\_en
- Erasmus grants: https://eures.ec.europa.eu/living-and-working/living-and-working-conditions\_en
- FAQ about language test: <a href="https://web.uniroma1.it/cla/faq-test-linguistici-cla-mobilita-internazionale">https://web.uniroma1.it/cla/faq-test-linguistici-cla-mobilita-internazionale</a>
- For technical assistance during the application phase, you can fill in the Help Desk form, available at the link: <a href="https://relint.uniroma1.it/candidatura/sendmail.aspx">https://relint.uniroma1.it/candidatura/sendmail.aspx</a>





# Annexe 1: ORGANISATION OF LANGUAGE TESTS AT THE SAPIENZA'S LANGUAGE CENTRE (*CLA*)

Students who will be admitted to the selection on the basis of the language test taken at the CLA must in any case be in possession of the level of language proficiency required by the host institution, otherwise, they will not be eligible for mobility.

It will only be possible to take **one test** for each language **up to a maximum of two languages**.

There will be no make-up sessions. For those who have already taken tests in the September, November and December 2023 sessions, it will not be possible to retake the test(s).

- 1. The tests for **FRENCH**, **ENGLISH**, **PORTUGUESE**, **SPANISH**, **and GERMAN** language will be carried out at *CLA*, in person: the student must present a valid identification document (identity card, passport, driving licence).
- 2. Students who have not already taken the test in the sessions from September to November 2023 must book their place by choosing the date and time from the options available in the application form, according to the calendar available at the link https://web.uniroma1.it/cla/faq-test-linguistici-cla-mobilita-internazionale
- 3. Booking for the tests is only confirmed upon receipt of the notification e-mail in the institutional mailbox.
- 4. The language level tests are of the multistage type (with a pass threshold) and include questions:
  - multiple-choice
  - cloze response
  - drag and drop on text
- 5. The tests focus mainly on grammar knowledge and text comprehension. **Speaking and listening are not included**.

The test starts at level A2 and, depending on your score, you can move on to the next levels (step by step) up to level C1. The test will last a maximum of approximately 60 minutes (if all four levels are completed).

Online test simulations are not available.

It is recommended that you book your test(s) in good time, in order to have the widest possible choice on the days still available.

The test results will be published on Moodle but will only be transmitted to the application if the student opens the form by going to this link: https://relint.uniroma1.it/candidatura/login.aspx

The test results will be visible in the application as follows:

- January 2024 within January 31, 2024





- February 2024 within February 26, 2024

However, students who have already taken the test at *CLA* from September to November 2023 are invited to access the <u>application form</u> to enable them to obtain their test results by <u>February 26, 2024.</u>

The certificate concerning <u>the result obtained in the language test will only be issued</u> <u>to Erasmus mobility participants</u>. This certificate, which is NOT a language certificate by law, can be downloaded directly from one's own personal Erasmus page.

On the day of the test, the student must present him/herself PUNCUALLY at the CLA laboratories located in the Marco Polo Building on floor 0, Circonvallazione Tiburtina 4 (formerly Scalo S. Lorenzo, 82).